Virginia Tobacco Region
Revitalization Commission

Spring 2023
Committee & Commission Meetings

May 17 - 18, 2023

Southwest Virginia Higher
Education Center
One Partnership Circle
Abingdon, VA



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Virginia Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission
Spring 2023 Committee & Commission Meetings
Southwest Virginia Higher Education Center
Abingdon, Virginia

MAY 17 - 18, 2023

MEETING LOGISTICS
Itinerary
Transportation Schedule (Plane & Shuttle)
Directions (Hotel and Meeting Site)
History of the Barter Theatre

EDUCATION
Agenda............
2023-24 WFA Applications
Extensions & Modifications ........cccvvvvnnens

SOUTHERN VIRGINIA COMMITTEE

Extensions & Modifications

SOUTHWEST VIRGINIA COMMITTEE
Agenda i iivivisiisesseie svran e weaviis DD
Tabled Projects....ccvuvviiiinninnns
Extensions and Modifications

FULL COMMISSION isiiiiissiinisssiiniiianidanssisinnsnss savs
Agenda .....
FY2024 Proposed Budget
Financial SUMMAry ...cvveveiiineiinneiesreaenseens
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance
TROF & CBL Loan Update .....ceeevvriniernnnnes
Current Committee Membership .............. Cereresastirarerirareeiaeeraaas




ITINERARY

Virginia Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission
Spring 2023 Tobacco Commission Two-Day Meetings
Southwest Virginia Higher Education Center
May 17-18, 2023

MAY 17, 2023

AIR TRAVEL SCHEDULE TO ABINGDON
(see additional info on attached sheet)

MEETING SITE: SOUTHWEST VIRGINIA HIGHER EDUCATION CENTER (SWVHEC)

11:45 A.M. Box Lunch served for those traveling by plane

1:00 - 1:45 P.M. Demonstration of Virtual Cadaver Lab (space limited to 20 people)
1:45 - 3:00 PM - EDUCATION COMMITTEE MEETING

BARTER THEATRE

4:30 PM -5:30 P.M. Tour of Barter Theatre

6:00 - 9:00 PM RECEPTION @ THE MARTHA WASHINGTON INN
150 West Main Street, Abingdon, VA

MAY 18, 2023

MEETING SITE: SOUTHWEST VIRGINIA HIGHER EDUCATION CENTER

7:30 A.M. Shuttle from Martha Washington Inn to SWVHEC
8:00 A.M. FULL BREAKFAST SERVED at SWVHEC

9:00 - 10:00 AM INCENTIVES AND LOANS COMMITTEE

10:00 - 10:30 AM SOUTHERN VIRGINIA COMMITTEE

10:30 - 10:45 AM ~~~ BREAK ~~~

10:45 - 11:30 AM SOUTHWEST VIRGINIA COMMITTEE

11:30 - 12:00 PM STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE

12:00 PM ~~~ BOX LUNCH SERVED ~~~

12:15 - 1:30 PM FULL COMMISSION MEETING

1:45 P.M. Shuttle from SWVHEC to Virginia Highlands Airport

Bus Charter Express

AIR TRAVEL SCHEDULE TO DANVILLE AND RICHMOND
(see additional info on attached sheet)




TRANSPORTATION SCHEDULE
WEDNESDAY, MAY 17TH AND THURSDAY, MAY 18T

WEDNESDAY, MAY 17, 2023

Richmond International Airport to Danville Regional Airport
9:15 AM - Leave from Richmond
10:00 AM - Arrive at Danville

Danville Regional Airport to Abingdon Virginia Highlands Airport
10:24 AM - Leave from Danville
11:15 AM - Arrive in Abingdon

Transportation Service - Bus Charter Express
11:30 AM - Leave from Virginia Highlands Airport - Abingdon
11:45 AM - Arrive at Southwest Virginia Higher Education Center

THURSDAY, MAY 18, 2023

Transportation Service - Bus Charter Express
1:40 PM - Leave the Southwest Virginia Higher Education Center
1:50 PM - Arrive at Virginia Highlands Airport - Abingdon

Virginia Highlands Airport (Abingdon) to Danville Regional Airport
2:00 PM - Leave from Virginia Highlands Airport
3:00 PM - Arrive at Danville Regional Airport

Danville Regional Airport to Richmond International Airport
3:10 PM - Leave from Danville Regional Airport
4:00 PM - Arrive at Richmond International Airport




ACCOMMODATIONS / DIRECTIONS

The Martha Washington Inn & Spa
150 West Main Street
Abingdon, VA 24210

276) 628-3161

DIRECTIONS TO HOTEL

Follow I-64 W and 1-81 S to US-58 ALT W/Cummings Street in Abingdon.
Take exit 17 from 1-81 S

Merge onto I-95 N

Keep right at the fork to continue on 1-64 W

Follow signs for Interstate 64 W/Interstate 195 S / Powhite Pkwy/Charlottesville
Use the left 2 lanes to merge onto 1-64 W/ 1-81 S toward 1-64 W /
Lexington/Roanoke

Take exit 17 for US-58 Alt / VA-75 toward Abingdon / S Holston Dam
Continue on US-58 ALT W / Cummings Street

Drive to West Main Street

Turn right onto US-58 ALT W/ Cummings Street

Turn right onto W Main St

You are here!l You made itl Congrats.

Transportation service provided for those who traveled by air



SOUTHWEST VIRGINIA HIGHER EDUCATION CENTER
ONE PARTNERSHIP CIRCLE
ABINGDON, VA 24210

(Approximately 120 miles west of Roanoke, 330 miles west of Richmond, 360 miles west of
Washington, D. C., and 400 miles west of Norfolk)

The SWVHEC is located between Interstate 81 and West Main Street in Abingdon.

DIRECTIONS TO THE SWVHEC

Follow 1-64 W and 1-81 S to VA-140 N / Jonesboro Rd in Abingdon.
Take exit 14 from 1-81 S

Use the left two lanes to merge onto 1-64 W/ |-81 S toward 1-64 W /
Lexington/Roanoke

Take exit 14 for VA-140 toward US-19 / Abingdon

Continue on VA-140 N / Jonesboro Road

Take VHCC Drive to Partnership Circle

Use the right two lanes to turn right onto VA-140 N / Joneshoro Rd
Turn right onto VHCC Drive

Continue straight onto French Moore Jr Blvd

Turn left onto Partnership Circle

You are here!



Barter Theatre, Abingdon, Virginia

The State Theatre of Virginia and a true Appalachian treasure, Barter Theatre marks its ninetieth anniversary this spring.
Founded in the Great Depression at a time when local audiences couldn’t afford to purchase show tickets and bartered for
admission with produce and livestock from their farms, Barter still draws travelers to Abingdon. One of the nation’s longest
running professional theaters, Barter’s way of play-making is a throwback to the old European “repertory” model, in which
multiple productions are presented in rotation at one time. This April and May, audiences can take in two, three, or even
four unique shows, including The Last Romance, Keep on the Sunny Side, and Macbeth, in a single weekend. A vintage
photo of the Barter Theatre.

June 10, 1933

Barter Theatre opened its doors, proclaiming “With vegetables you cannot sell, you can buy a good laugh.” The price of
admission was 40 cents or an equivalent amount of produce. Four out of five theatregoers paid their way with vegetables,
dairy products and livestock.

To the surprise of many, all the seats for the first show were filled. The concept of trading “ham for Hamlet” caught on
quickly. At the end of the first season, the Barter Company cleared $4.35 in cash, two barrels of jelly, and a collective
weight gain of over 300 pounds.

Today, at least one performance a year celebrates Barter’s history by accepting donations for Feeding America Southwest
Virginia. Barter Days happen in the month of June as a birthday celebration for Barter Theatre, and we will list those
performance times on our Ways to Save page.

History of Barter Theatre Buildings

The earliest theatrical event known to occur here was a production of The Virginian on January 14, 1876, the proceeds of
which were used for facilities and repairs. In 1890, the Sons of Temperance transferred the building’s title to the Town of
Abingdon, to be used as a town hall for the benefit of the citizenry.

In addition to offices, the town used the building as a fire hall. Until 1994 a fire alarm was stationed on the roof of Barter
Theatre and sounded as needed at any time, day or night. When the fire siren sounded during a Barter performance, the
actors were instructed to freeze their position on stage and to resume the action when the alarm concluded.

Many of the interior furnishings in the theatre were salvaged from the Empire Theatre of New York City before its
destruction. When Robert Porterfield learned that the Empire, constructed in 1875, was slated for destruction he was given
one weekend to remove furnishings and equipment for use at Barter. Porterfield and his crew came away with $75,000
worth of seats, lighting fixtures, carpeting, paintings, and tapestries. The lighting system at the Empire, designed and
installed by Thomas Edison, was used at Barter Theatre through the mid 1970’s.

Barter’s Smith Theatre, previously known as, Barter Stage Il was constructed in 1829 as a Methodist church. After a fire in
1914, only the main building of the church remained standing; it was later used by the Martha Washington College as a
gymnasium and a storage area.

next page

._.5._.



In 1961, the huilding was renovated by Barter Theatre as a small theatre, with major improvemments made in 1973 and again
in 1985. Additions included a tobby and the Jessie Ball DuPont Memorial Theatre Garden,

A Humble Beginning

Barter Theatre began in 1933 with one man's idea to have patrons pay with produce and has grown today into a year-round
regional theatre with more than 160,000 visitors each year,

Artistic Directors of Barter Theatre

In 1963, President Kennedy praised Robert Porterfield, the founder of Barter Theatre. This is just one of the many
acknowledgments that defines Barter Theatre as a theatre of character and distinction, After his death in 1971, Porterfield
was succeeded by Rex Partington. A Barter actor in the 1950’s, Partington returned as chief administrator from 1972 to

1992. Richard Rose served as Producing Artistic Director 1992-2019. Katy Brown is the current Producing Artistic Director of
Barter Theatre.

Achievements

Barter Theatre is the state theatre of Virginia, the nation's longest running professionat theatre, and has received countless
awards and accolades over its history. Barter Theatre has been a launching pad for the careers of many iconic actors and
actresses. Below are some of our many groundbreaking achievements.

1939

Robert Porterfield establishes the Barter Theatre Award Luncheon in New York City, given to the actor or actress who had
made the most memorable contribution to the theatre during the previous year. The award consisted of a Virginia ham, a
silver platter to eat it off of, and an acre of Southwest Virginia mountainside,

1946
Barter is designated The State Theatre of Virginia, making it the first professional theatre to attain this status,

1948
Barter wins the Antoinette Perry “Tony” Award for Regional Theatre.

1956

Barter establishes the annual “Ernest Borgnine Award” to henor the best new actor of each season. Borgnine, a Barter
Alum, won an Oscar preceding this event.

1963
President Kennedy praises Robert Porterfield for Barter Theatre.

1978

Renovation of the Barter Playhouse is completed and to be used for new, experimental and innovative works. You know this
space today as Barter’'s Smith Theatre,

1979
Barter is given their first ever Virginia Governor's Award for Excellence in Art,

1993
The First Light Theatre is founded, providing live theatre for young audiences.

1995

Patricia Neat, a Barter Alum, visits for Barter’s Day of the Woman, during which the Patricia Neal Scholarship for Barter
acting interns is founded.

1996
Barter is one of three theatres in the U.S. to receive a challenge grant in the amount of $150,000 from the National
Endowment for the Arts. Barter premiers in Rybinsk, Russia, with The Angel’s Share marking the beginning of a continuing

exchange between the Rybinsk Municipal Drama Theatre and Barter. In the summer of the same year, Rybinsk Theatre
presents three plays in repertory at the Barter,

1997

Barter goes Off-Broadway for the first time since the 1960s with Doctors and Diseases. Barter receives Commonwealth of
Virginia decree from Legislator in honor of Barter’s 65th Birthday Season.



EDUCATION COMMITTEE



= In-Person Meeting »

AGENDA

EDUCATION COMMITTEE
Southwest Virginia Higher Education Center, Rm. 103/ 104
1 Partnership Circle, Abingdon, Virginia 24212
Wednesday, May 17, 2023
1:00 P.M.

In accordance with §2.2-3708.3 of the Code of Virginia, public access for this meeting is being provided both in person and
through electronic communications means. The public may remotely participate in this meeting by utilizing the following
meeting link:

https://virginiatobaccocommission.my.webex.com/virginiatobaccocommission.my/i.php?MTID=m3a2aa37e12f8 1fle416e45820a6b6fcc

If participating by phone, please dial:
1-408-418-9388 (toll) and enter meeting number: 2634 101 1310 and password: 78883269

If during the meeting electronic transmission fails, the public may alert the Commission by calling 804-894-9652 or
emailing jbutler@revitalizeva.org. If alerted to a transmission failure, the Committee shall recess until public access is
restored.

‘Weleome and Call to Order Hon. Kathy Byron, Chair

Call of the Roll Hon. James E. Campos, Acting Executive Director
Demonstration of Virtual Cadaver Lab 1:05 —1:45 pm - Resume Regular Meeting @ 1:45 pm
Approval of the 12/14/22 Minutes (published on website)

Public Comment

2023-24 WFA Applications Ms. Vicki Humphreys, Grants Director
WFA RFP Category Review Ms. Vicki Humphreys, Grants Director
Extensions & Modifications

Other Business Mpr. Andy Sorrell, Deputy Director
Public Comment

Adjournment



Virginia Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission
Education Committee — May 17, 2023

Workforce Financial Aid for the FY2023-24 School Year

The Education Committee will meet at 1:00pm on May 17, 2023 to consider the following Workforce
Financial Aid (WEA) proposals.

The FY23 Commission budget has $2.2 million available to support Workforce Financial Aid grants in

the 2023-24 school year. Staff requested that institutions apply for workforce financial aid needs based on
two tier levels:

e Tier I Requests: Community Colleges where the majority of the student population is from
TRRC localities may apply for up to $240,000. Tier [ institutions include the following
Community Colleges: Central Virginia, Danville, Mountain Empire, Patrick & Henry,
Southside Virginia, Southwest Virginia, Virginia Highlands, and Wytheville.

o Tier Il Requests: Community Colleges without a majority of TRRC localities in service area,
and Higher Education Centers in the region may apply for up to $100,000. Tier Il Community
Colleges and Higher Education Centers include Brightpoint, New River, Virginia Western,;
New College Institute, Southern Virginia Higher Education Center, and Southwest Virginia
Higher Education Center.

Staffreceived 11 applications totaling $2,197,020 (81,137,020, Southern Virginia; $1,060,000, Southwest
Virginia).

Applicants were instructed to align their requests with the Commission’s four funding priority areas.
Below is an excerpt from the 2023-2024 WFA Guidelines:

IFFunding Priorities & Application Requirements: The Commission’s four funding priorities for the
WFA Program are listed on the next page in ranked order. Applicant institutions must use WFA funding
for all eligible students in a higher priority category program before using WFA funding for other
eligible students in a lower priority category.

TRRC — 2023-24 Workforce Financial Aid — Application Suminaries - May 2023 page §

—-Q—



Priority

Program

Definition

Required for Submission

1

Workforce Credentials®

Short term, non-credit certificates
approved by VCCS under Fast
Forward Training Program

+  List of all shost-term, noncredit
workforce credential training requesied
for scholarship support under Priority |

Non-G3 Eligible Programs
in STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing

For Credit Certificates, Diplomas,
Degrees in STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing fields not eligible for
(3 program

s« Listofall Non-G3 STEM-H and
Advanced Manufacturing, requested for
scholarship support under Priority 2

»  Total amount of scholarship funding
requested for Non G3-Eligible Programs.

G3 Eligible Programs in
STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing

For Credit Certificates, Diplomas,
Degrees in STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing fields eligible for G3
program

*  List of all G3-Eligible programs
requested for scholarship support under
Priority 3

»  Total amount of scholarship funding
requested for G3-Eligible Programs.

High-demand
occupations (fo be

For Credit Certificates, Diplomas,
Degrees. Non STEM-H or Advanced

e List of training under Priority 4
»  Total amount of scholarship funding
requested for specified high demand

approved by TRRC) Man}:facturing. Limited to two (2) programs.
speol_ﬁc areas of study (General «  Must include documentation of employer
Studies degrees not eligible). demand.

*For Students receiving FastForward Workforce Credential funding, TRRC will support one-sixth of the cost of training program and
certification (half of one-third share the student is responsible for), with the remainder to be covered by FFWC and potentially state
FANTIC funds or other sources. However, TRRC will atlow up to 50% tuition reimbursement for FFWC-eligible training cohorts
conducted during periods when FFWC funding is not available due to state fitnding limitations, When requesting reimbursement,
documentation should include the date FFWC funds were exhausted or limited by Virginia Community College System.

TRRC staff will recommend awards to applicant institutions that allocate funding to higher funding
priority categories before allocating funding to lower priority categories. Staff will not recommend
awarding funds for applications that allocate funds to lower priority categories without documented
employer demand,

Eligible uses of WFA: WFA support shall be used only for tuition and mandatory fees. WFA funds may
not be used for books, transportation and other expenses.

Staff Comments:

All requests comply with the Committee’s long-standing objectives of providing last-dollar assistance to
students working to obtain a nationally-recognized workforce or academic credential. The schools that
propose to use WFA funding for Priority #4 programs provided evidence of regional employer demand
for certain types of jobs relevant to a corresponding credential/program.

The requests anticipate serving a total of 1,477 students and resulting in the issuance of 1,436 credentials
being issued in the 2023-2024 school year. The proposals also estimate matching funds of more than $5.7
million for students receiving TRRC support and students in TRRC scholarship priority areas,

Staff recommends approval of the requests as summarized on the following pages, for last-dollar
Workforce Financial Aid for Tobacco Region residents in the 2023-24 school year, contingent on the
following conditions:

o Matching Funds: Grantees must provide at least dollar-for-dollar matching funds,

TRRC - 2023-24 Workforce Financial Aid — Application Summaces — May 2023 page 2

-10-



¢ Documentation Requirements:

o Grantees must report, on an individual student basis, the full distribution of all financial aid
and/or other funding used to meet that student’s financial responsibility. This documentation
may be marked “confidential” to protect student privacy, and the Commission asks that any
other sensitive data (such as security numbers, student health or disability status, etc.) be
redacted. Grantees are expected to work with the college’s financial aid office to track
scholarship commitments through the People Soft system.

o Grantees must report the program/major for each scholarship recipient in order for TRRC
staff to validate eligibility under the approved priorities.

e Dual Enrollment: Dual Enrollment funding will be limited to regional high school program
offerings at community college facilities. These scholarship funds will be limited to Advanced
Manufacturing and Information Technology carcer programs. At least fifty percent 50% match
must be provided toward Dual Enroliment tuition and fees.

¢ Poverty Level Income Requirements: Grantees will limit scholarships for G3 Eligible and
Non-G3 Eligible for credit programs to students with family income up to 500% of Poverty
Level for their family size (See below). Grantees must work with the college’s financial aid
office in order to verify income eligibility and to track scholarship commitments through the
People Soft system,

¢ Final Reimbursement: Grantees must submit final reimbursement request no later than 90 days
after end of academic year.

Federal Poverty Guidelines:
TRRC utilizes the U.S. Federal Poverty Guidelines issued annually by the U.S. Department of Health

and Human Services (HHS) to determine financial eligibility for its WFA programs. HHS Poverty
Guidelines for 2023 are below.

2023 Pover ty Guldelmes 48 Contlguous States (for Vlrgmla)

Persons in'' o Poverty 50{)% of Poverty L
famlly/househoid guidelme ;: ~Guideline .
1 $ 14,580 372, 900

2 $19,720 $ 98,600

3 $ 24,860 $ 124,300

4 $ 30,000 $ 150,000

5 $ 35,140 $ 175,700

6 $ 40,280 $ 201,400

7 $ 45,420 $227,100

3 $ 50,560 $ 252,800

For families/houscholds with more than 8 persons, add $5,146 for each additional persen.

TRRC -~ 2023-24 Workforce Financial Aid — Application Summaries — May 2023 page 3

_.11.._..



Req #

Organization

Project Title

Request
Amount

Brightpoint Community College

2023-24 Tobacco Region

4143 Foundation Scholarshlip at Brightpoint $77,020
Community College
Central Virginia Community College | CVCC Workforce Financial Aid
4138 Educational Foundation, Inc. 2023-2024 $240,000
Danville Community College DCC Educational Foundation
4141 , Y LL0leg Workforce Financial Aid 2023~ $240,000
Educational Foundation, Inc.
2024
4137 Patrick & Henry Community College P&HC? 20?3-2024 Workforce $240,000
Foundation Financial Aid
4145 Southside Vli'gll’lll& Community Investing in Southside Students $240,000
College Foundation
s . . Workforce Financial Aid and
4136 Virginia Western Community College Community College Access $100,000
Educational Foundation

Program for Franklin County

4140 Mountain Empire Community College | MECC Works $240,000
L . Floyd County ACCE (Access to
4146 New Rfvel Commun}ty College Community College Education) $100,000
Educational Foundation
Program
Southwest Virginia Community 2023-2024 SWCC WFA
4139 College Tobacco Scholarship Program $240,000
e oo . Virginia Highlands Community
4142 gni‘%mlag; ghll?nds 1C Pc.) mm(;n?ty College - Workforce Financial $240,000
ollege Educational Foundation Ald TY24
Wytheville Community College
4144 Wytheville Community College Forging Futures Scholarship $240,000
Program
Total (11 Applications) $2,197,020
TRRC — 2023-24 Workforce Financial Aid — Application Summasies — May 2023 page 4

-192-



Southern Virginia

Brightpoint Community College Foundation (#4143)
2023-24 Tobacco Region Scholarship at Brightpoint Community College
$77,020 Requested

e ..P__r_(_)g.l‘.am S

_ ' Anticipated Results -~
mmary . '

ed #.of Stil(le

L ts Completing in Schoo
Sub-Program TRRC S # of Career Certificates | Diplomas | Associates | Total
Requested | Students Studies (CERT) (DIPL) (AAS)
Served | Certificates
(CSC)
Workforce Credentials $15,590 28 0 28 0 0 28
Non-G3 Eligible Programs $45,980 44 17 0 0 1 18
in STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing
G3 Eligible Programs in $15,450 6 1 0 0 3 4
STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing
High-Demand Cccupations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 377,020 78 18 28 0 4 50

Match: The college is pledging $319,336 in matching funds from other state and federal financial aid

Sources.

Pual-Enrollment (Concurrent):

o Industrial Electricity CSC
¢ Basic Precision Machining CSC

s  Welding CSC

Staff Comments: All required information was provided. Dual enrollment tuition assistance is

populated under Priority #2 and budgeted at $35,680. Advanced Manufacturing concurrent programs are
offered to Amelia, Dinwiddie and Sussex County high school students at BCC’s campus in Chester.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends a $77,020 grant award.

TRRC — 2023-24 Workforce Financial Aid — Application Summartes — May 2023

—~13~

page 5




Central Virginia Community College Educational Foundation (#4138)
CVCC Worlforce Financial Aid 2023-2024

$240,000 Requested

3 O A S AL RN Anticipated Results

e Program Swmmary o0 o0 Unduplieated # of Studer I¢ 0
Sub-Program TRRC $ # of Carcer Certificates | Diplomas | Associate | Total

Requested | Students Studies {CERT) (DIPL) s (AAS)
Served | Certificates
(CSC)

Workforce Credentials $70,000 70 0 70 0 0 70
Non-G3 Eligible Programs $110,000 22 9 1 2 10 22
in STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing
(3 Eligible Programs in $60,000 15 6 0 2 7 15
STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing
High-Demand Occupations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total $240,000 107 15 71 4 17 107

Match: The college is pledging $240,000 in matching funds from other state and federal financial aid
sources.

Dual-Enrollment (Conenrrent):
e Computer and Electronic Technology/Fundamentals CSCs
o Cyber Security /Fundamenis CSCs
Electrical Technology Fundaments/Plus CSCs
HVAC/Fundaments CSCs
Industrial Maintenance Electrician/Mechanical/Fundaments CSCs
Information Systems Fundamentals/Plus CSCs
Machine Technology /Fundamentals CSCs
Mechatronics /Fundamentals/Plus CSCs
Welding /Fundamentals CSCs

e ¢ & @

e & 2

Staff Comments: Staff requested and received a revised list of programs to be supported under each
category. (The original submittal was based on last year’s guidelines.) Dual enrollment will be offered in
partnership with high schools in the region for students attending the Career Technical Center at
CVCC’s main campus.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends a $240,000 grant award.

TRRC — 2023-24 Workforce Financial Aid — Application Summaries — May 2023 page 6

-14-



Danville Community College Educational Foundation (#4141)
DCC Educational Foundation Workforce Financial Aid 2023-2024
$240,000 Requested

o Program Summary

‘Anticipated Results

d # of Studen

ing in School Year:

R ~“Unduplicate {
Sub-Pregram TRRC § # of Career Certificates | Diplomas | Associate | Total
Requested | Students Studies (CERT) (DIPL) s (AAS)
Sexrved Certificates
{CSQ)
Workforce Credentials $50,000 50 50 0 0 0 50
Non-G3 Eligible Programs $100,000 40 0 0 10 30 40
in STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing
(3 Eligible Programs in $90,000 36 0 3 30 3 36
STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing
High-Demand Occupations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Tetal $240,000 126 50 3 40 33 136

Match: The college is pledging $240,000 in matching funds from other state and federal financial aid

SOUICEes.

DPual-Enrollment (Concurrent):
nfa

Staff Comments: All required information was provided with the application.

Staft Recommendation: Staff recommends a $240,000 grant award.

TRRC - 20623-24 Workforce Financial Aid — Application Summaries — May 2023

.....1 5.......

page 7




Patrick & Henry Community College Foundation (#4137)
P&HCC 2023-24 Workforce Financial Aid
$240,000 Requested

oo Program Summary oo

" Anticipated Results o
' ed # of Studer

LanE wons s Unduplicat ing in School Year: -
Sub-Program TRRC § # of Career Certificates | Diplomas | Associates | Total
Requested | Students Studies (CERT) (DIPL) {AAS)
Served Certificates
(C8C)
Workforce Credentials $15,000 20 0 18 0 0 18
Non-G3 BEligible Programs $30,000 25 0 -0 0 32 32
in STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing
G3 Eligible Programs in $180,000 111 24 34 0 31 89
STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing
High-Demand $15,000 18 0 0 0 15 15
Occupations
Total $240,0600 174 24 52 0 78 154

Match: The college is pledging $357,654 in matching funds.

Pual-Enrollment (Concurrent):

e Precision Machining CSC

e Welding CSC

s  Mechatronics CSC

High-Demand Qccupations:

¢ General Studies Specialization: Teacher Education Preparation AA&S

Staff Comments: All required information was provided with the application. Dual enrollment tuition
assistance is populated under Priority #3 and budgeted at $53,807. Dual enrollment programs are offered
in partnership with area high schools are held at the P&HCC Manufacturing Engineering & Technology

Complex.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends a $240,000 grant award.

TRRC — 2023-24 Workforce Financial Aid — Application Summaries — May 2023

-1 6......

page 8




Southside Virginia Community College Foundation (#4145)
Investing in Southside Students
$240,000 Requested

B R -~ Anticipated Results ..~
Cecte ey Program Summary oo Unduplicated # of Studen

Sub-Program TRRC § # of Career Certificates | Diplomas | Associates ;| Total
Requested Students Studies {CERT) (DIPL) (AAS)
Served Certificates
{(CSC)
Workforce Credentials $30,000 40 0 40 0 0 40
Non-G3 Eligible Programs $114,500 57 49 8 0 0 57
in STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing
G3 Eligible Programs in $75,000 24 0 12 0 12 24
STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing
High-Demand $20,500 15 15 0 0 0 15
Occupations
Total $240,000 136 64 60 0 12 136

Match; The college is pledging $240,000 in matching funds from other state and federal financial aid
sources.

Dual-Enroliment (Concurrent):

o Welding

e Information Technology
¢ HVAC

e Electricity

e Precision Machining
o Administration-of Justice (does not qualify)

¢  Emergency-Medical-Serviees (does not qualify)

High-Demand Occupations:
¢ Administration of Justice AAS, Criminal Justice CSC

Staff Comments: All required information was provided. Dual enroliment is populated under Priority
#2 and budgeted at $114,500, and per policy is limited to Advanced Manufacturing and Information
Technology career programs. SsVCC’s Foundation agreed to remove the requested dual enrollment
support for Emergency Medical Services and Administration of Justice given that these are ineligible.
An occupational demand analysis was provided to support high-demand occupations for criminal justice
careers under the fourth category.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends a $240,000 grant award.

TRRC - 2023-24 Workforce Financial Aid — Application Summaries — May 2023 page 9

-17-



Virginia Western Community College Educational Foundation (#4136)

Workforce Financial Aid and Connnunity College Access Program for Franklin County
$100,000 Requested

R ':'-"_"Z-Z"__"_.’Ayl_ti'cipa'ted Results _ ST T
CoEProgram Summary ool s Unduplicated # of Students Completing in School Yeay: o

Sub-Program TRRC$ # of Career Certificates | Diplomas | Associates { Total
Requested | Students Studies (CERT) (DIPL) (AAS)
Served | Certificates
{CSC)
Workforce Credentials $10,152 21 0 31 0 G 31
Non-G3 Eligible Programs $37,110 23 0 0 0 2 2
in STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing
G3 Eligible Programs in $43,445 33 0 ] 0 5 5
STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing
High-Demand $9,283 8 2 ] 0 4 6
Occupations
Total £100,000 87 2 31 0 11 44

Match: The college is pledging $140,581 in matching funds from other state and federal financial aid
sources.

Dual-Enrollment (Concurrent):
n/a

High-Demand Qccupations:
¢ Culinary Arts AAS
¢ Management AAS

Staff Comments: All required information was provided.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends a $100,000 grant award.

TRRC — 2023-24 Workforce Financial Aid — Application Summaries - May 2023 page 10

—~18~



Southwest Virginia

Mountain Empire Community College (#4140)
MECC Works
$240,000 Requested

QRIS & _ Anticipated Results = ST
~Program.Summary - o0 0 Unduplieated # of Studen ing in School Year; .

Sub-Program TRRC § #of Career Certificates | Diplomas | Associates | Total
Requested | Students Studies (CERT) (DIPL) (AAS)
Served Certificates
(CSC)
Workforce Credentials $20,000 20 0 0 0 0 0
Non-G3 Eligible Programs $100,000 50 20 0 0 12 32
in STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing
G3 Eligible Programs in $105,000 75 30 15 30 0 75
STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing
High-Demand $15,000 40 15 0 0 25 40
QOccupations
Total $240,000 185 65 15 30 37 147

Match: The college is pledging $3,289,375 in matching funds from other state and federal financial aid
sources. The estimates provided for the use of matching funds are substantially larger compared to the
other applications. This is likely the result of MECC pulling match from a much broader population of
students however there is no question that adequate matching funds will be provided for this application.

Dual-Enrollment (Concurrent):
n/a

High-Demand Occupations:

s Police & Corrections Science Career Pathways
o Law Enforcement Management and Supervision (CSC)
o Administration of Justice (Certificate)
o Corrections Management and Supervision (CSC)
o Police Science (AAS)
o Corrections Science (AAS)

¢ Education Career Pathways
o Early Childhood Development - Early Childhood (CSC)
o Early Childhood Development - Infant & Toddler (CSC)
o Pre-Teacher Education (AAS)

Staff Comments: All required information was provided.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends a $240,000 grant award.

TRRC — 2023-24 Workforce Financial Aid — Application Summaries — May 2023 page 11

-1 9...



New River Community College Educational Foundation (#4146)

Floyd County ACCE (Access to Community College Education) Program
$100,000 Requested

S S . Anticipated Results
. Program Summary. .. - .- Unduplicated # of Stude:

Sub-Program TRRC $ # of Career Certificates | Diplomas | Associates | Total
Requested | Students Studies (CERT) (DIPL) (AAS)
Served | Certificates
(C8O)
Workforce Credentials 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-G3 Eligible Programs $40,000 20 ¢ 5 G 15 20
in STEM-H and Advanced
Manunfacturing
G3 Eligible Programs in $40,000 20 0 5 0 15 20
STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing
High-Demand $20,000 10 0 3 0 7 10
Occupations
Total $100,000 50 0 13 0 37 50

Match: The college is pledging $100,000 in matching funds from other state and federal financial aid
SOUrces.

Dual-Enrollment {Concurrent):
n/a

High-Demand Occupations:
o Law Enforcement Career Pathway
o Forensic Science (AAS)
o Police Science (AAS)
o Criminal Justice (CSC)
¢ Business Management/ Administration (AAS, CSC, Certificate)

Staff Comments: All required information was provided, Although it appears that the college offers
several programs which could be supported under Priority 1, NRCC has chosen not to allocate funds for
this use. For many years the College has chosen to use TRRC WFA support to serve only new high
school graduates from Floyd County. Many of these students are enrolled in transfer programs and may
not be participating in the shorter term training opportunities. Staff notes that this award could be used to
serve any eligible student from Floyd County such as adult learners who may be interested in pursuing
educational and fraining opportunities through NRCC.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends a $100,000 grant award.

TRRC — 2023-24 Workforce Financial Aid - Application Summaries — May 2023 page 12

-20-



Southwest Virginia Community College (#4139)
2023-2024 SWCC WFA Tobacco Scholarship Program
$240,000 Requested

Sub~Progran

c Program-Summary 5

*Anticipated Resulis © =~

- 1.0 Unduplicated # of Studes

TRRC $ # of Career Certificates | Diplomas | Associates | Total
Requested | Students Studies (CERT) (DIPL) (AAS)
Served Certificates
(CS80)
Workforce Credentials $100,000 70 0 70 0 0 70
Non-G3 Eligible Programs $50,000 26 11 0 ] 15 26
in STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing
G3 Eligible Programs in $90,000 48 30 8 0 10 48
STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing
High-Demand 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Occupations :
Total $240,000 144 41 78 0 25 144

Match: The college is pledging $240,000 in matching funds from other state and federal financial aid

SOUrces.

Dual-Enrollmen{ (Concurrent):

n/a

High-Demand Occupations:

n/a

Staff Comments: All required information was provided. Although SWCC allocated a large portion of

last year’s WEA grant to serve students in Priority #4 programs (Hducation) the current application does

not allocate any funding for this use. Instead the largest allocation of funding is under Priority #1. In a

follow up discussion with the applicant, Staff was assured that the application reflects SWCC’s
projections for enrollment and financial need.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends a $240,000 grant award,

TRRC ~ 2023-24 Workforce Financial Aid — Application Summaries — May 2023

-21-

page 13




Virginia Highlands Community College Educational Foundation (#4142)
Virginia Highlands Community College — Workforce Financial Aid FY24
$240,000 Requested

RN I’xoglam S
Sub-Program

-7 Anticipated Results

mmaty -

o Unduplicate

d # of Stude

TRRC $ # of Career Certificates | Diplomas | Associates | Total
Requested | Students Studies (CERT) (DIPL) (AAS)
Served | Certificates
{C5C)
Workforce Credentials $36,000 48 0 43 0 0 48
Non-G3 Eligible Programs $94,000 60 ) 12 38 4 60
in STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing
(3 Eligible Programs in $70,000 55 25 0 18 12 35
STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing
High-Demand $40.,000 77 60 0 0 17 77
Occupations
Total $240,000 240 91 60 56 33 240

Match: The college is pledging $240,000 in matching funds from other state and federal financial aid

SoUrccs.

Dual-Enrollment (Concurrent):

n/a

High-Demand Occupations:

* Administration of Justice (CSC, AAS)
¢ Law Enforcement Career Pathway
o Education (AA&S)
o Educational Specialization in Teacher Prep (AA&S)

Staff Comments: During review, Staff requested additional information describing the programs to be
served with TRRC funds. There was particular concern that no funds had been allocated for Priority #2
which supports programs eligible for TRRC funds, but nof eligible for G3. There are at least 8 of these
programs offered at VHCC. In response, the College provided a revised program list and associated
outcomes chart reflecting the allocation of $94,000 to serve 60 students under Priority #2.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends a $240,000 grant award.

TRRC — 2023-24 Workforce Financial Aid — Application Summaries — May 2023

-99

page i4




Wrytheville Community College (#4144)

Wytheville Community College Forging Futures Scholarship Program
$240,000 Requested

L0 s Progeam Summary
Sub-Program

_‘Anticipated Results -
; ' Unduplicat

d # of Studer

ts Complefing in S.choo.

Year: ..

TRRC $ #of Career Certificates | Diplomas | Associates | Total
Requested | Studenis Studies (CERT) (DIPL) (AAS)
Served Certificates
(CS0)
Workforce Credentials $30,000 30 0 60 0 0 G0
Non-G3 Eligible Programs $130,000 75 20 40 o 45 105
in STEM-H and Advanced
Manufacturing
G3 Eligible Programs in $50,000 40 10 0 0 38 48
STEM-H and Advanced '
Manufacturing
High-Demand $30,000 15 0 0 0 15 15
Occupations
Total $240,000 160 30 100 0 98 228

Match: The college is pledging $300,000 in matching funds from other state and federal financial aid

SOUrces.

Dual-Enrollment (Concurrent):
n/a

High-Demand Occupations:
e Education (AA&S)

¢ Law Enforcement Carcer Pathway
o Administration of Justice (CSC, AAS)

o Corrections Science (CSC, AAS)

Staff Comments: All required information was provided.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends a $240,000 grant award.

TRRC — 2023-24 Workforce Financial Ald - Application Sumimnaries — May 2023

-2

page 15




OTHER BUSINESS:

Central Virginia Community College Educational Foundation, Inc.
New Radiography Overhead X-Ray System (#3629)

Current Project End Date: 5/18/2023

5% Year Extension Requested

Staff Comments: The Commission approved a $91,667 grant in May 2020 to support 50% of the
acquisition costs for a new X-Ray machine. CVCC is requesting a two-year grant extension to allow
time for facility renovations to be completed and for the equipment to be purchased and installed. CVCC
has the only regional Radiologic Technology Program and is the sole provider of radiologic
technologists for a majority of the Tobacco Region footprint. The approval of this grant occurred at the
start of the COVID-19 pandemic, which caused both fundraising and state capital improvement projects
to be put on hold. Also during this time, the cost of construction materials significantly increased,
further extending the timeline for renovations to be completed. CVCC has secured the match for the X-
Ray equipment from Centra Health; plans for the renovations are approved with initial renovations
underway; and full funding of renovations are on the approval list of the VCCS for General Assembly
funding. The additional two years will allow sufficient time for the required renovations to be completed
that are necessary to accommodate the new X-Ray equipment in a permanent location.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of an extension to May 31, 2025,

Radford University Foundation

Counselor Education Program in SWVA (# 3514)
Current Project End Date: 6/30/2023

Request for one year extension

Staff Comments: This grant of $325,000, approved in June 2019, supports operating costs for Radford’s
School of Counseling Master’s Degree Program located at the Southwest Virginia Higher Education
Center. TRRC funds are used to pay 50% of instructor and other operating expenses for the program
which reduces the tuition burden for participants. The first cohort of students completed the program in
spring 2022 with 18 graduates. A second cohort is underway, and the proposed one year extension will
allow the cohort to complete the program.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of a one year extension through June 30, 2024.

TRRC - 2023-24 Workforce Financial Aid — Application Summaries — May 2023 page 16

_24....



INCENTIVES AND LOANS
COMMITTEE

_25_



» In-Person Meeting »

AGENDA

INCENTIVES & LLOANS COMMITTEE
Southwest Virginia Higher Education Center, Grand Hall
1 Partnership Circle, Abingdon, Virginia 24212
Thursday, May 18, 2023
9:00 A.M.

In accordance with §2.2-3708.3 of the Code of Virginia, public access for this meeting is being provided both in person and
through electronic communications means. The public may remotely participate in this meeting by utilizing the following
meeting link:

https://virginiatobaccocommission.my.webex.com/virginiatobaccocommission.my/j.php?MTID=m3a2aa37e12f81fl1e416e45820a6bt6fcc

If participating by phone, please dial:
1-408-418-9388 (toll) and enter meeting number: 2634 101 1310 and password: 78883269

If during the meeting electronic transmission fails, the public may alert the Commission by calling 804-894-9652 or
emailing jbutler@revitalizeva.org. If alerted to a transmission failure, the Committee shall recess until public access is
restored.

Welcome and Call to Order Hon. Danny Marshall, Chair

Call of the Roll Hon. James E. Campos, Acting Executive Director
Approval of the 1/4/23 Minutes (published on website)

Public Comment

Extensions & Modifications Mpr. Jordan Butler, TROF' Program Manager
Review TROF Policy Mr. Andy Sorrell, Deputy Director

Other Business

Public Comment

Adjournment

._26..



Incentives & Loans Committee
May 18, 2023

The Incentives and Loans Committee is meeting on May 18, 2023 at 9:00 am to consider multiple
requests for performance extensions or other project modifications of existing projects. The
following summaties provide staff overview and comment on the projects mentioned above.

Extensions and Modifications

1. Smyth County Economic Development Authority

Scholle IPN Packaging, Inc. (#3506)

Request to Accept Reported Value vs. Assessed Value of Capital Assets and
Performance Extension through December 31, 2023

Staff Overview and Comuments: This is a Tobacco Region Opportunity Fund (TROF) grant for
$195,000 that was awarded to the Smyth County Economic Development Authority (the “EDA”)
and Scholle IPN Packaging, Inc. (the “Company”). The performance period was December 2018
through December 2021. An administrative extension was granted through December 31, 2022. ‘The
petformance agreement requited the company to employ 42 individuals with an average annual wage
of $43,806 and provide new private taxable assets of $10,290,000. The grant is to be disbursed post-
petformance.

The Company has fully met the employment obligation, delivering 76 jobs, well over the 42
promised. The Company has also greatly surpassed the promised quarterly wages as well as the

average annual wage promised. ‘The company has fully earned the pottion of the grant devoted to
job creation ($97,500).

As noted in the executed performance agreement, the Comimission requires “The Company’s
achievement toward meeting its taxable asset obligation shall be based on asset values assessed
by the COR for the Locality...” (Emphasis added).

Using the above methodology, the Company has met 29% of the private taxable capital investment
obligation by providing capital investment assessed at approximately § 2.95 million.

As noted in the attached letter (Attachment A), from the Company, and as supported by the EDA,
the Company has requested the Commission consider using the original reported costs of Machinery
& T'ools (M&L) and Personal Property (PP) rather than the assessed values as the locality applies an
assessment ratio that significantly reduces the assessed value. As noted above, the petformance
agreement requites the Commission to utilize assessed values of capital investment as reported by
the Commissioner of Revenue in writing. If the Commission were to consider utilizing the original
reported costs of the M&T' and PP, the Company’s total capital investment would be more than $8.6
million (84% of promised). Using tepotted cost would significantly increase the capital investment
delivered from 29% to 84% and allow the Company to eatn a greater portion of the grant devoted
to capital investment (upon submittal of appropriate receipts and invoices needed to verify reported
capital expenditures).

._.2'7._..



The Commission recently approved several similar requests for acceptance of reported costs vs.
assessed costs of capital expenditures (# 3501 & 3550 in fall 2022), staff recommends the tequest be
approved. The EDA has also requested a petformance extension for one yeat to December 31,

2023. Staff suppotts the performance request as well given because of the progress the Company
has so far achieved.

Staff recommends that the performance agreement for TROF project #3506 be modified to
permit the acceptance of reported costs (as evidenced by receipts of capital purchases) of
M&T and TPP towards the Company’s taxable asset obligation as verified in writing by the
local Commissioner of Revenue AND that a performance extension be approved through
December 31, 2023,

2. Smyth County Economic Development Authority
Speyside Bourbon Cooperage, Inc. (#3451)
Request for a Petformance Extension through June 30, 2023

Staff Overview and Comments: This is 2 Tobacco Region Opportunity Fund (I'ROF) grant for
$415,000 that was awatded to the Smyth County Economic Development Authority (the “EDA”)
and Speyside Bourbon Cooperage, Inc. (the “Company”). The performance period was June 2018
through June 2021. An administrative extension was granted through June 30, 2022. The
petformance agreement required the company to employ 125 individuals with an average annual
wage of $30,173 and provide new private taxable assets of $26,000,000. The grant is to be disbussed
post-performance.

Based on available data, the Company has nearly met the employment obligation, delivering 108 of
the promised 125 jobs. The Company has neatly met the promised level of capital investment,
delivering $23,980,907 of $26,000,000 promised.

Given their active hiring, investment and overall performance to date, the Company, with the
suppott of the EDA, is requesting a 5" year extension to include updated employment and
expenditure data that will show they have met mote or all of their obligations under the grant
agreement, '

Staff recommends a 5™ year performance extension through June 30, 2023.

3. Russell County Industrial Development Authority
Polycap LLC. (#3507) _
Request to Accept Reported Value vs. Assessed Value of Capital Assets

Staff Overview and Comments: This project includes both a Tobacco Region Opportunity Fund
(TROF) grant for $140,000 and a $140,000 TROF Loan for $140,000 that was awarded to the
Russell County Industrial Development Authority (the “IDA”) and Polycap LLC (the “Company”).
'The petformance petiod was March 2019 through March 2022 and was administrative extended
through March 2023. The performance agreement required the Company to employ 44 individuals

—28~



with an average annual wage of $29,474 and provide new ptivate taxable assets of §7,900,000. The
grant and loan were both disbursed pre-performance. The Company has neatly met the employment
obligation, delivering 36 of the promised 44 jobs.

As noted in the executed performance agteement, the Commission tequites “The Company’s
achievement toward meeting its taxable asset obligation shall be based on asset values assessed
the COR for the Locality...” (Emphasis added).

Using the above methodology, the Company has met 47% of the private taxable capital investment
obligation by providing capital investment assessed at approximately $3.67 million.

As noted in the attached letter (Attachment B), the IDA has requested the Commission consider
using the original reported costs of Machinety & Tools (M&T) and Personal Propetty (PP) rather
than the assessed values as the locality applies an assessment ratio that significantly reduces the
assessed value. As noted above, the petrformance agreement tequires the Commission to utilize
assessed values of capital investment as reported by the Commissioner of Revenue in writing. If the
Commission wete to consider utilizing the original reported costs of the M&T and PP, the
Company’s total capital investment would be $8.368 million (106% of promised). Using reposted
cost would significantly increase the capital investment delivered from 47% to 106% and allow the
Company to eatn a greater portion of the grant devoted to capital investment (upon submittal of
appropiiate receipts and invoices needed to verify repotted capital expenditures).

The Commission recently approved several similar requests for acceptance of teported costs vs:
assessed costs of capital expenditures (# 3501 & 3550 in fall 2022), staff recommends the tequest be
approved.

Staff recommends that the performance agreements (grant and loan) for TROF project
#3507 be modified to permit the acceptance of reported costs (as evidenced by receipts of
capital purchases) of M&T and TPP towards the Company’s taxable asset obligation as
verified in writing by the local Commissioner of Revenue.

4, Tazewell County Industrial Development Authotity
Blue Wolf Sales and Service (#3101)
Request for Acceptance of Capital Investment Outside of Performance Period

Staff Overview and Comments: This is a Tobacco Region Oppottunity Fund (TROF) grant for
$50,000 that was awarded to the Tazewell County Industrial Development Authotity (the “IDA”)
and Blue Wolf Sales and Setvice (the “Company™). The petformance petiod was September 2015
through September 2022, The award was disbursed priot to petformance, and the Company
promised to provide 15 jobs at an average annual salary of $27,435 and a private taxable capital
investment of $1,559,000. The performance period was extended sevetal times, and the last
extension approved by the Commission was the final extension through September 30, 2022.

Staff has completed the final review of performance and finds that the Company met 67% of theit
employment promise. In review of the capital investment for the project, staff discovered that a

-29-



major real estate capital expense occutred in Septembet 2015 which is priot to the start of the
performance period. The real estate investinent was $1,476,700 and if that is included with the
machinery and tools investments, the Company exceeds the capital investment tequirement. As
noted by the IDA in Attachment C, the IDA tequests the Commission consider allowing the
Company’s real estate investment to be included in the performance petiod. Without the real estate
investment the Company only meets 41% of the capital investment tequitement. In speaking with
the IDA, it was the intent that the real estate be including as part of the qualifying capital
investment. With the inclusion of the real estate investment the Company will have fully met their
capital asset obligation and fully earned that portion of the grant ($25,000). The Company earned
67% of the employment portion (§16,666.65) and will have 2 small unearned pottion to repay to the
Commission in the amount of $8,333.35. Without the acceptance of teal estate, an additional
$14,750 would also need to be repaid.

Staff finds it reasonable to permit the inclusion of the real estate investment as part of the
performance period and supportts this request.

Staff recommends that project #3101 permit the inclusion of real estate purchased on
September 23, 2015 in the amount of $1,476,700 be counted towatds the taxable capital
investment obligation of the project.

5. Joint Industrial Development Authority of Wythe County
Blue Star NBR, LLC. (#3892)
Request for an Approval Extension and Adjustment of Performance Agreement.

Staff Overview and Comments: This is a Tobacco Region Oppottunity Fund (TIROF) grant award
for $1,022,000 that was awatded in September 2021 to the Joint Industrial Development Authority
of Wythe County (the “JIDA”) and Blue Star NBR, LLC (the “Company’), The grant was provided
in return for the Company providing 1,044 new jobs at a ptomised average salary of $37,211 and a
taxable capital investment of $446 million in Wythe County. The approval letter and draft
petformance agreement wete sent to the JIDA in January 2022 and have not been retutned to the
Commission for execution. The unexecuted performance agreement, which requited disbutsement
prior to performance, had a three-year performance period beginning September 22, 2021 which is

now over halfway through. Because the agreement remains unexecuted, the Commission retains all
funds.

As noted in Attachment D, JIDA staff has noted the necessity of the TROF incentive to the
project’s viability and remain interested in the award. JIDA staff have also previously noted difficulty
m arranging the necessary securify to secure the performance obligations of the Company that
would permit pre-performance disbursement of award funds. As noted in the letter, the Wythe
JIDA is requesting that the project’s approval be extended to permit a revised performance
agreement to be signed and returned to the Commission. JIDA staff also requests that the
disbursement be amended to post-petformance and that the award date be amended to June 2026 to
reflect the current realities of project completion. JIDA staff also requested that a 60 day deadline be
set to return the revised signed performance agreement. Should the Commission desire to extend

..30.....



the approval of this project, staff finds the above requests reasonable. No other changes ate
proposed to the project.

Staff recommends the following approval conditions be considered by the Commission:

e TROF #3892 award approval be extended to July 20, 2023;

¢ Revised performance agreement prepared including award amended to post-
performance disbursement; and

e With a revised award date of May 18, 2023 permitting a revised petformance petiod
for 3 years from this date —~ May 18, 2026.

Tobacco Region Opportunity Fund Policy Discussion

The existing adopted TROF policy is included as Attachment . Information on the Commission’s
revenue sharing policy is found in Attachment F. The policy was last revised in November, 2020.
Staff requests the Committee review the existing TROF Policy and provide guidance on several key
policy items. Staff suggests several starting points:

¢ Eligibility requirements (see Sections 1 & 2)

¢ Award amount authorizations (see Section 4)

¢ Prospect Incentive Fund eligibility (see Section 5)
e Award Types (grant and loan?) (see Section 6)

¢ Award Disbursements (See Section 7)

¢ Acknowledgement (plaques?) (See Section 11)

e Revenue Sharing (See Attachment IY)

After receiving Committee guidance, staff can revise the TROF Policy and can citculate it among

partners for feedback this summer. A final policy can then be presented to the Commission for
adoption at the fall 2023 meeting,

-31-



A,{—r} 4£L1r'“=’fﬁ /sc

@ Scholle IPN

PART OF GIG) ——

Virginia Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission

Attn: Andy Sorrell, Deputy Director -
701 E. Franklin Street, Suite 501

Richmond, VA 23219

RE: Project 3506: Scholle IPN Packaging, Inc — Taxable Investment Calculation

Andy:

- Thank you for considering our request to use reported value in place of assessed value in the evaluation of the achievement of
our capital investment commitment on the subject project, It is our contention that using assessed value instead of reported
value under-represents the investment we committed to and achieved in this project.

In comparing the base year (2018) to the final year of our performance period (2022) on Form 762 M&T - Return Of
Machinery & Tools, despite our reported value increasing by $8,646,194, our assessed value only increased by $3,324,177.
Though we physically carried out the commitments made through direct capital investment spend, the calculation of assessed
value does not reflect that, Because the calculation of assessed value reduces the original cost of the property based on the
year in which it is placed in service, using assessed value under-represents our investment in two ways:

1. Because this is a multi-year project and even the most recent year original cost is reduced by a factor, the assessed
value does not demonstrate the capital spent by the Company as outlined in our original commitment.

2, ‘The investment planned in our original commitment included a large amount of equipment being relocated from
other facilities within the same legal entity. Because they are transfers within the same legal entity, for purposes of
completing Form 762 M&T — Return Of Machinery & Tools, the original cost of the property was entered in the
original year the property was acquired by the legal entity (not the year in which it was installed in our Chilhowie,
VA facility as part of this project). As a result, the calculation of assessed value uses a high factor to reduce the
original cost of that transferred equipment and understates the value of that transferred equipment as was outlined in
the original commitment.

By using the reported value in place of assessed value in measuring the achievement of our original commitment, it will be
consistent with how the original commitment was calculated and provide a fair measurement of how we complied with that
commitment, We believe our achicvement of the original commitment is further supported by the fact that we exceeded our
original employment commitment.

We appreciate your consideration of this request and the support you have shown us to date for our expansion in this region.

Respectfully,

icardo Bernardo
= Plant Manager — Chilhowie, VA
Scholle IPN Packaging, Inc.

Scholle IPN Packaging, Inc. 200 West Norih Avenue, Northlake, IL 60164, Uniled States. schollelpn.com

-32-



Atach me+ B

‘ I D A Russell County, VA

Industrial Development Authority of
Russell County, Virginia

May 8, 2023

Mr. Andrew Sorrell

Virginia Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission
701 E. Franklin St,, Ste. 501

Richmond, VA 23219

To Whom it May Concern:

The Russell County IDA would like the Commission to consider using the original reported costs of
Capital Improvement, Machinery & Tool (M&T) and Personal Property (PP) rather than the
assessed values as the County is not expected to re-assess the property with the improvements for
another two years. The current County assessment of the property was done prior to any company
modifications. Therefore, any letter received by the Commissioner of Revenue in writing would not
accurately represent any modifications to the property.

By utilizing the actual costs of the M&T and PP as well as the property improvements to the facility,
Polycap's total capital investment would be $8,368,693.14 (106% of promised). Using reported
cost would significantly increase the capital investment delivered from 47% to 106% and allow
Polycap the ability to earn a greater portion of the grant devoted to capital investment.

We greatly appreciate your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

& A2

Ernie McFaddin
Executive Director

Parterning for Progress, Connected for Success
133 Highland Drive, Suite B = Lebanon, VA 24266 « 276-971-0690
russellcountyida.org

-33-



Atradament C

Tazewell County i Industrial Development Authority-
TAZEWELL COUNTY VIRGIN'IA

197. Main Street * Tazewell, Vrrginia 24651 * Phone 27&385-1671 * fax 276—9334246

Grant Number; #3101
. Dear Commissioners:

1 have ‘been. advlsed by Commmission staff that the pnmary capltai mvestment made by the Company in.
the above referenced project actually occurred via conveyance Deed of Trust by ‘and between. Mill Dam
Investments LLC and Blue Wolf Sales: and Serv!ce, Inc. on 26" day of August 2015 exactly ﬂve (5) days
or three {3) business-days. pr:or to the commencement of thé performance period-of September 2015
for the above referenced grant.’ i would like to thank them for the opportunity to request that this
Investiment _nevertheless be considered as. a. part of the qualifying investment for purposes of
determining whether the Com_pany met rts‘obhgatrons pursuant to the grant..

If the more than $1.4m purchase of the Companys facility is mciuded the Companys investments
..exceed the total requrred investment by $ 500, 000 4 was in fact the. intent of the ;ncentrves to entice

the Company to purchase the facrllty in Tazewell County, Vrrginia The Tazewell County IDA. had in'fact
purchased an Option to purchase the faclllty to-use as a recrurtment facrlrty for busmess expansron in
Tazeweil County. The, Optron was very ciose to exprrmg in September of 2015, Therefore, it was
necessary for the, Company to close on the. purchase 50 as to avord losing’ the IDA's mvestment n the
Option; whach set the. purchase price. includrng a credrt paid for by the. iDA L ‘_-' I '

| also ask the Comnilssion to' consrder that the Company continues to operate in Tazeweli County at the
facility, empioying our résidents: Moreover 'VEDP .counted this Investment in’ the facrlrty when
determinlng that the’ Company had met the investment: requlrements of therr contemporaneous grant
We understand the performance periods of the two grants were ot ldentical however, they Were both
pieces of: an Incentive package supporting purchase of the factllty by the Compa ny.

For these reasons we: respectfuliy request that the Commlssion cons!der the Company s expendrture of
$1.4m to purchase its facility 5 days priot to the Commencement Date of- the grant agreement for the
550 000 00 grant to be included in calcuiating the tnvestments made by the Company for purposes of
determrnrng whether to trigger the claw back provisions of the grant

. Sincerely,

. Ch__airpﬁan .

“Ce:1DA Me"mt_?ers.

—-34-



Attachmes D

AUTHORITY
e County, Virginia

$"e | iNbUsTriaL
Wy | B
Wythe
May 9, 2023

Mr. Andy Sorrell, Deputy Director

Virginia Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission
701 E. Franklin Street, Suite 501

Richmond, VA 23219

Re:  Update on Blue Star Project & TROF agreement #3892

Dear Andy:

Thank you for the opportunity to supply a written update on the Blue Star project in Progress
Park and to answer questions for the Commission about the TROF agreement among the
company, Wythe County, and the Joint IDA of Wythe County.

First, let me say how appreciative we are for the Commission’s support of this significant
economic development project. Without such support, the build-out of infrastructure to support it
and continued growth would not be possible. The Blue Star project has been held up as an
example of multi-organizational collaboration and as a success for not only our region, but for
the entire Commonwealth.

Blue Star NBR is nearing the end of its first phase of construction. We toured the site
approximately a month ago and Wythe County staff toured last week. The work that has been
done on what was raw land not that long ago is amazing. The NBR facility and multiple ancillary
structures have all been constructed. Complex systems including mixing, piping, electronic
controls, monitoring technology, and more have been installed. Engineered safety solutions have
been constructed and the beginning of the campus has taken shape. The structure is truly an
imposing feature on the previously flat industrial landscape. Please see the attached photos for a
visual.

To answer your direct questions, | offer the following:

First, Wythe County joins us in requesting the grant be paid in arrears (post-performance). This
was confirmed this morning by Wythe County Administrator Stephen Bear.

Secondly, the performance period originally projected by this agreement is no longer attainable,
largely due to uncontrollable outside factors. Most importantly, the construction timeline has
already extended past the halfway point of the three-year period originally imagined. The supply
chain residual effects during and post-COVID caused significant delays in equipment and

_35_



Page 2 of 6
Mr. Andy Sorrell
Virginia Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission

material acquisition and delivery. This ripple effect made the construction process stretch out
further than expected.

We acknowledge that this is a notable variation on the original timetable, but due to supply chain
disruptions and a longer-than-expected construction period for phase one, Blue Star is not
expected to begin hiring until mid-2024 based on current projections. Blue Star itself did not
deliberately slow the process, but like many companies, the global pandemic and its effects
brought about irregularities in commerce that no one expected.

To address this shift in the timeline, | would request the three-year performance period for job
creation and investment attainment start with signing of the agreement, or with a performance
date of approximately 6/30/2026.

| would be remiss if | didn't also point out that the TROF funding is being used for the expansion
of a wastewater treatment plant by Wythe County. These funds indirectly support Blue Star’s
project, but they do not fund Blue Star or its activities. The funds are being used to increase our
local infrastructure capacity.

| expect to be able to return the revised performance agreement prior to the end of this fiscal
year but would request a full sixty days to allow for any potentially necessary board review by
Wythe County, the Joint IDA, and Blue Star.

On behalf of the Joint IDA Board of Directors and on behalf of the people of Wythe County, we
appreciate your ongoing support of economic development activities in the region. Thanks also
for your consideration of the above matters. We look forward to continuing our partnership to
maximize the vitality of Virginia’s tobacco region.

Sincerely yours,

David Manley,
Executive Director

david.manley@wytheida.org / 276-223-3370

cc: Stephen Bear, Wythe County Administrator
Attachments:  Photos of Blue Star site in Wythe County

WYTHEIDA.ORG

-36—



Page 3 of 6
Mr. Andy Sorrell
Virginia Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission

Photo 1: Three story NBR building under construction in Progress Park, Wythe County

WYTHEIDA.ORG
;.



Page 4 of 6
Mr. Andy Sorrell

Virginia Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission

Photo 2: Process building view looking northwest

N

D S
.
N "l%
LY kY N
oy
NE S
¥

i)

il

o

w
IJ
LR

!

WYTHEIDA.ORG
-38-



Page 5 of 6
Mr. Andy Sorrell
Virginia Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission

Photo 3: Overhead view of NBR facility

WYTHEIDA.ORG

—-39-



Page 6 of 6
Mr. Andy Sorrell
Virginia Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission

Photo 4: View of NBR plant looking southeast

WYTHEIDA.ORG
-40-



Adtachmat £

e §

Virginia Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission

Tobacco Region Opportunity Fund (TROF)

POLICIES & PROCEDURES

Effective November 4, 2020
Last Revised November 4, 2020

Overview

The purpose of the TROF program is to help make localities in the Tobacco Region more attractive
to potential business expansion or attraction projects. It accomplishes this goal by providing

performance-based monetary grants and loans to localities for the purposes of supporting
specific projects.

Projects are evaluated based on job creation, workforce participation rate, community affluence,
prevailing community wage, and newly-created taxable assets.

In ali circumstances, the Commission favors businesses that are in traded sectors and bring new
capital into the Tobacco Region rather than contribute to the velocity of money within the
Tobacco Region. In general, this precludes retail and food-service projects, as well as local
provision of services and non-competitive projects.

Operational Framework

1. Eligibility ~ Unless otherwise approved by the Commission, TROF projects must meet the
following minimum eligibility requirements:
* Applicants - The Commission accepts TROF applications from localities and other
local or regional political subdivisions within the Tobacco Region (“Applicants”).
TROF performance agreements are three-party agreements typically among the
eligible applicant, its industrial or economic development authority (\DA/EDA), the
Company and the Commission.
e Salary Threshold — Projects must provide an average weighted annual salary above
the locality’s prevailing average wage (not including benefits).
o Industry Sector — Projects must be in a traded economic sector {i.e., projects
bringing in outside capital and jobs).
+ Minimum Award Amount — Utilizing the project parameters, the TROF incentive
estimator shall provide for an award of at least $10,000 (for a grant or a loan).

-1-

—i -



2.

4.

. Competitive — New projects must be competitive. Expansion projects must
demonstrate verifiahle competition. :

° Matching funds from non-Commission sources - are committed to the project and
evidence thereof is satisfactory to the Executive Director.

Application Evaluation —~ TROF applications are evaluated and amounts are awarded
commensurate with the project’s impact on the community and/or region in which the
project is locating. Calculation of award amount is based on the following criteria:

e project cbmpetiveness;

o industry type; :

¢ provision of a weighted annual average salary above the locality’s prevailing wage;
¢ number of new or saved jobs; and

e the amount of private taxable capital investment.

Award Amounts — The award amount varies based upon the parameters of a project and
the availability of Commission funds. Staff uses a TROF incentive estimator that takes into
account application variables including location, employment, wages and private taxable
investment. Larger incentives are typically available for projects that will provide high
numbers of jobs above the prevailing average wage with large amount of private taxable
capital investment.

Award Amount Authorizations - The Commission’s incentives and Loans Committee {“the
Committee”) reviews all eligible submitted TROF applications regardless of award
amounts. Unless the Cammittee has issues or concerns with an application, the following
award authorizations are permitted:

e TROF grants and loans up to the lesser of either the amount requested by the
applicant or the amount calculated by the incentive estimator {or 150% of that
amount if a TROF loan}, can be approved by the Executive Director for awards up to
$1 million.

e The Committee must approve all TROF grant or loan awards greater than $1 million
and up to $3 million,

& The Full Commission must approve all TROF grant or loan awards over $3 million.

e The aggregate amount of TROF grant and loan awards made during any fiscal year
shall not exceed the sum of;

i. The amount set forth in the Cammission’s approved hudget for such fiscal
year, and

ii. refunds of prior TROF awards credited to the TROF account without prior
approval of the Commission.

Prospect Incentive Funds - Some very large regionally transformative projects do not fit

well within the existing TROF incentive estimator framework. The few projects with

2

.....4 2....



10.

thousands of jobs and hundreds of millions of capital investment simply command greater
attention and competition among states than do smaller projects, which is why the
Commission created the additional Prospect incentive Fund (the “Fund”). The threshold
to access the Fund be competitive projects that:

s Provide at least 400 full-time new jobs; OR
¢ Provide a taxable capital investment of at least $250 million dollars.

Type of Awards - TROF awards are typically composed of a grant and a loan portion. The
Commission’s incentive formula provides a total possible award amount based on the
project variables and half of the total award is offered as a grant and half as a zero-interest
loan.

Award Disbursement — TROF grants may be paid in advance before the company has
performed, or paid in arrears after the company has performed at the election of the local
applicant. Because the purpose of TROF loans is to provide affordable financing to assist
with initial development of the project, loans are only offered prior to performance.

All TROF awards paid in advance require the local applicant to obtain adequate security
to fully cover the amount of award funds if full or partial repayment is necessary.

Performance Periods —The typical performance period is 36-months from the award date
of the project. Performance period extension may be requested prior to the end of the
period. The first extension may be approved administratively and subsequent extensions
require Commission approval.

Expansions of Existing Facifities - Expansions of existing facilities may not always be the
most competitive projects because the facility already exists and it often makes sense to
expand an existing facility than to build a new one. TROF awards shall be reserved for
truly competitive projects that are seriously considering other sites outside of Virginia for
an expansion.

Therefore, for facility expansions that otherwise meet TROF parameters, the Commission
directs staff to only accept TROF applications for expansion projects that demonstrate a
true and verified {from the Company in writing) competition for the project.

Performance Agreements Required - Unless otherwise approved by the Commission, all
TROF grant and loan awards are to be disbursed pursuant to a Performance Agreement
among the Applicant, the Commission, and a private entity beneficiary, which the
Executive Director is authorized to negotiate and enter into in substantially the same form
as Exhibit A1, for the Grant Agreement — Arrears, Exhibit A2, for the Grant Agreement —
Advance, and Exhibit B, for the Loan Agreement, each attached hereto, provided that such

-3-

_.43._



11.

12,

13.

14,

Performance Agreements shall contain the appropriate grant/loan and performance
information for the TROF Grant or Loan as provided in the Commission’s incentive
formula guidance. The terms of all Performance Agreements are subject to audit and
verification by the Commission.

Acknowledgements -- An acknowledgement of the Commission must appear in any
publication, announcement, or significant event related to any project.

Minimum Project Targets — Both TROF grant and loan awards require a minimum target
be met before a company earns any of the awarded amount.

For TROF grants, the Minimum Investment Target is what is required to be invested by
the company before any of the grant is earned. The minimum investment target for TROF
grants shall be:

e S$1 million for projects generating $2 million or more in private taxable capital
investment, and

o Haif of the private taxable capital investment for projects generating less than $2
mitlion in private taxable capital investment.

TROF loans are disbursed in advance and repaid, so a slightly different minimum target is
used. For TROF loans, the Minimum Project Targets are:

e Half of the promised capital investment AND

¢ Half of the promised jobs.

Performance Evaluation - The Commission utilizes confidential data from the Virginia
Employment Commission and local Commissioners of Revenue to verify employment and
capital investment. As performance-based grants and loans, the Commission monitors
performance and requires repayment if performance targets are not met for projects that
receive awards in advance. Projects that choose to receive funds in arrears may receive
full or prorated payment at the conclusion of the performance period once the company’s
actual performance is determined.

Repayment (i.e. “Clawbacks”) - In instances when funds are disbursed in advance and the
company does not fully attain its performance obligations, the Commission expects to
receive repayment of some or all of the dishursed funds. If the company does not make
the Minimum Investment Target of at least $1 million {or half when capital investment is
less than $2 million), it must repay the entire grant. if a project meets the minimum
investment target, but does not meet its full capital investment and/or job creation
targets, it must repay a prorated amount.

For TROF loans, if the Minimum Project Targets are not met, 5% is added to the remaining
loan balance due. If the company refuses or is unable to repay then the local applicant is

e

—-4 44—



obligated to make the Commission whole. It is routine to negotiate repayment

agreements with localities to avoid negative budget impacts, particularly with smaller or
tess-affluent localities.

In repayment situations, the Executive Director is authorized to negotiate and enter into
repayment agreements with entities seeking to make such repayments in installments
over a mutually agreed upon period.

The following remedies shall be employed as deemed appropriate by the Executive
Director for all grants or loans under which contractual obligations are owed to the
Comimission and have not been fulfilled within 60 days after delivery of a written demand
notice to all parties to the Performance Agreement and its control affiliates:

¢ Freeze all disbursements to the grantee and Its control affiliates.

e Decline to accept any application for new grants from the grantee or its control
affiliates.

e Enter the name of the grantee and its control affiliates into the State debt set-off
system.

e Refer the file to counsel for appropriate steps up to and including collection
proceedings.

-4 55—



—

P{**f‘-a e “’"

Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission
Revenue Sharing

Frequently Asked Questions

Created and last revised: November 1, 2018

1. Do all Commission grants require a revenue sharing agreement?

No. Only projects that earn new local tax revenue are required to share in revenue
generated by the project. Commission grant programs that will have revenue
sharing agreements include all Tobacco Region Opportunity Fund (TROF) grants,
and certain Southside Economic Development, Southwest Economic Development
and Special Projects Grants.

2. Is revenue sharing required on loans?
No, revenue sharing is not required on loans.

3. How much revenue is required to be shared? Is there a cap on the total
amount to be shared?

Localities are required to share 5% of all local tax revenue collected that is
generated by the grant. This just means that whatever a locality collects from a
grant-supported project, you send 5% of it to the Commission. No locality can ever
lose money as a result of a revenue sharing agreement.

The total amount (i.e. cap) of local tax revenue provided to the Commission is limited
to no more than 105% of the total grant amount. This is not a requirement that a
locality must pay 105% - it only is the upper limit on what the Commission could
collect.

4. What if the amount of revenue return is so small it will take over 20 years to
reach 105% of the grant amount?

After five (5) years, if and when the amount of revenue return is an amount of $50 or
less per year after a period of no fewer than three consecutive years (total of eight
(8) years from the beginning of the grant), then the locality may request in writing the
revenue sharing agreement be terminated at the sole discretion of the Commission.

5. Is the amount of repayment based upon the original or annual assessment
of taxable property generated by the grant?

The amount of repayment shall be based on the annual assessment (“the
Assessment”) — which includes all depreciation, assessment factors, and associated
local incentive programs tied to taxable assets. The Assessment is as issued to the
Company by the local Commissioner of Revenue.

-4 6_.



page 2

6. What if the Company appeals their assessment and the assessment is
revised?

At the discretion of the Commission, appeals and subsequent revisions to the
assessmment by the local Commissioner of Revenue may be taken into consideration.

7. If the company that benefited from a grant is late on paying their taxes or
otherwise fails to make their tax payment, is the locality penalized or
otherwise have to share in tax revenue that has not {or will not) be
received?

No. The payment obligation of a locality is contingent upon receipt of tax payments
from the Company. If the locality does not (or has not) received revenue, then
neither does the Commission since no new tax revenue is being provided to the
locality.

8. When are revenue sharing payments due to the Commission?

Payments shall be made to the Commission within thirty (30) days of the due date
found on the Company’s tax assessment. Extensions to this date may be made at
the sole discretion of the Commission.

9. For grants that go towards business expansions, does revenue sharing
apply to only the taxes generated by the expansion or to all the taxes
generated by the business thereafter?

Revenue return will apply to all local tax revenue generated by the business after
receiving the grant. For business expansions, new revenue is all additional taxes
above the tax year prior to the base year of the grant. We believe that local
commissioners of the revenue can estimate this amount in good faith and we will
accept their estimates so long as they're credible.

10.What if the grantee is a local Economic Development Authority (EDA) or
Industrial Development Authority (IDA)? Since these groups do not collect
taxes, how can they share revenue with the Commission? .

EDAs and IDAs do not collect taxes. However localities do and the easiest way meet
the revenue sharing requirement is to add the locality to the performance
agreement.

11.How is revenue sharing handled when a project takes place in a regional
industrial/ business park?

Often in regional industrial/ business parks localities have an agreement where one
locality will collect tax revenue and then remit an agreed upon portion to the other
locality. As long as the Commission receives what equals 5% from each of the
localities in which tax revenue is generated, the Commission is flexible on how it is
received.

....47......



SOUTHERN VIRGINIA
COMMITTEE

._.48._.



= In-Person Meeting »

AGENDA

SOUTHERN VIRGINIA COMMITTEE
Southwest Virginia Higher Education Center, Grand Hall
1 Partnership Circle, Abingdon, Virginia 24212
Thursday, May 18, 2023
10:00 A.M.

In accordance with §2.2-3708.3 of the Code of Virginia, public access for this meeting is being provided both in person and
through electronic communications means. The public may remotely participate in this meeting by utilizing the following
meeting link:

https://virginiatobaccocommission.my.webex.com/virginiatobaccocommission.my/j.php?MTID=m3a2aa37e12f8 1 fle416e45820a6bb6fcc

If participating by phone, please dial:
1-408-418-9388 (toll) and enter meeting number: 2634 101 1310 and password: 78883269

If during the meeting electronic transmission fails, the public may alert the Commission by calling 804-894-9652 or
emailing jbutler@revitalizeva.org. If alerted to a transmission failure, the Committee shall recess until public access is
restored.

Welcome and Call to Order Mr. Buddy Shelton, Chair
Call of the Roll Hon. James E. Campos, Acting Executive Director
Approval of the_1/4/23 Minutes (published on website)

Public Comment

Extensions & Modifications Ms. Sarah Capps, Southern Regionél Director
Other Business Mpr. Andy Sorrell, Deputy Director

Public Comment

Adjournment

._.49.._



Southern Virginia Committee
May 18, 2023

OTHER BUSINESS:

Pittsylvania County, Prttsylvania County - Mecklenburtg Electric Cooperative
Backbone Fiber Extension (#3533) — Cutrent End Date June 30, 2023
5% Year Extension Requested

Staff Comments: The Commission approved a $375,549 broadband grant in June 2019, to provide
broadband fiber-to-the-home along the route of Mecklenburg Electric Cooperatives fiber
connections between its Mt. Aity and Gtit substations in northeastern Pittsylvania County. ‘The
apptoved project was tatgeted to serve 174 premises within 1,000 feet of a roadway along the
connecting substation fibet route. A fourth-year extension was approved by the Commission’s
executive director in June 2022. At that time MEC and theit subsidiary EMPOWER Broadband
indicated that the original project schedule was delayed due to the mainline fiber construction not
being completed until 2021, which provided insufficient time to promote the fiber availability to area
residents, as well as a slower than expected adoption rate.

EMPOWER is reporting 17 active accounts, three additional addresses in construction and two
other applications statting the process representing a growth in drops and in home installations.
Neighbot to neighbor refettals ate proving to be the most impactful marketing tool. The additional
fifth year is requested to allow additional time for Pittsylvania County residents to subscribe to
EMOWERs fiber to the home internet service. While the full $375,549 balance remains on the
TRRC project account, the County is wotking with MEC on submission of a payment request for
£351,229 of repotted expenditures to date. The remaining balance of grant funds will be used -
towatds additional fiber drops to the home and for the home installations.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of an extension to June 30, 2024,

_.50_



COUNTY ADMINISTRATION
PITTSY LVANIA P.O. Box 426 « 1 Center Street
Chatham, Virginia 24531

April 30, 2023

Sarah King Capps

Southern Regional Director

Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission

50 Claiborne Avenue, Rocky Mount, VA 24151
Office: (540) 483-0179 ext. 2168

Dear Ms. Capps,

As a follow-up to our previous email correspondence, we would like to formally request a final extension for the
Pittsylvania County - Mecklenburg Electric Cooperative Backbone Fiber Extension Project (#3533) for a period of
12 months to allow more time for Pittsylvania County residents to subscribe to EMPOWER’s fiber to the home
internet service. The following is a project summary from Mecklenburg Electric Cooperative’s Vice President of
Member and Energy Services, David Lipscomb, to illustrate the project’s progress to date and EMPOWER’s
commitment to provide reliable internet service to our County’s rural areas.

In 2019, Pittsylvania County was awarded Last Mile Broadband funding in conjunction with EMPOWER
Broadband to deliver FTTP (fiber-to-the-premise) service passing 174 premises along Renan and Wards
Road in the northeast portion of the County. EMPOWER commenced and completed 9.2 miles of mainline
construction, deployed the required service drops, and made its first in-home connections in October of
2021. During our last review, in 2022, connections had risen to 10 accounts. One year later, there are a
total of 17 active accounts, three additional addresses in construction, and two other applications just
entering the process. As evidenced during last year’s extension, a growth in drops and in home
installations has continued ... marking this a successful project. However, as in other rural areas of the
Commonwealth, the demographics of this area are such that adoption rates for high-speed broadband are
lower and linked to increasing the comfortability of residents with the available tools in today’s digital
world. Accordingly, efforts to reach the desired take rate of 45%, and 78 connected accounts, remains an
ongoing effort. EMPOWER has noted similar paced adoption rates in other areas of its system, with similar
rural demographics. These areas demonstrated an overall period of three years to attain a take rate of
45%.

The most impactful marketing tool for such areas has been neighbor to neighbor referrals, which
inherently takes somewhat longer. We would be remiss if we did not mention that EMPOWER's teams
have conducted door-to-door visits and placed sign-up signs along these roadways, on multiple occasions,
in a continuing effort to increase take rates. With the exhibited slower adoption rate, EMPOWER and
Pittsylvania County request a final 12-month extension to fully utilize the funding allocated for broadband
in this rural area.

To date, EMPOWER has expenditures totaling $351,229 for this Mount Airy to Grit project but has not
remitted a reimbursement request. Such requests have been delayed as EMPOWER anticipated the

BUSINESS SAVVY. PEOPLE FRIENDLY.

Dave Arnold, Assistant County Administrator
dave.arnold@pittgov.org

-51-



COUNTY ADMINISTRATION
PITTSYLVAN'A P.O.Box 426 « 1 Center Street
Chatham, Virginia 24531

submission of all costs during a single final closeout. However, moving forward, EMPOWER will work with
County and TRRC staff to submit its first remittance during May.

Regarding the success of Mecklenburg Electric Cooperative’s affiliate, EMPOWER, it now delivers high-
speed fiber fed service to 3,878 accounts within Virginia’s Tobacco Region. These last mile services were

all fostered by the support of an initial TRRC grant aiding the construction of a 135-mile fiber backbone
across Southside Virginia.

By the Numbers:
e Application Project Cost $758,061
e TRRC Grant $375,549
e MEC/EMPOWER Match $382,512
e 9.2 Miles Completed Fiber
e 174 Passings
e 17 Connected Accounts
e 5 Applications in the Queue for Construction
¢ Funds spent to date $351,229
e  First Connection October 2021
Figure 1. Mainline Fiber along Renan and Wards Road from Mount Airy to Grit.

X3!

LOT Tl

=8 i

™8 3

%,
) n,
g,

we

(-] &7 1 (- ]
’ Wats,,
4]
o - - ] J
s ] (S o Qs e0s

2
T

BUSINESS SAVVY. PEOPLE FRIENDLY.

Dave Arnold, Assistant County Administrator
dave.arnold@pittgov.org

._.52._.



COUNTY ADMINISTRATION
PITTSYLVANIA P.O. Box 426 « 1 Center Street
Chatham, Virginia 24531

Thank you very much for your time and consideration regarding this request to extend project #3533 for a period

of 12 months, and please let me know if you have any questions or need further information related to this
request,

Regards,

B F G

Dave Arnold
Assistant County Administrator

CC: David Lipscomb, Mecklenburg Electric Cooperative

BUSINESS SAVVY. PEOPLE FRIENDLY.

Dave Arnold, Assistant County Administrator
dave.arnold@pittgov.org

_53_



SOUTHWEST VIRGINIA
COMMITTEE

-54-



= In-Person Meeting »

AGENDA

SOUTHWEST VIRGINIA COMMITTEE
Southwest Virginia Higher Education Center, Grand Hall
1 Partnership Circle, Abingdon, Virginia 24212
Thursday, May 18, 2023
10:45 A.M.

In accordance with §2.2-3708.3 of the Code of Virginia, public access for this meeting is being provided both in person and
through electronic communications means. The public may remotely participate in this meeting by utilizing the following
meeting link:

https://virginiatobaccocommission.my.webex.com/virginiatobaccocommission.my/j.php?MTID=m3a2aa37e12{81fle416e45820a6b6fcc

If participating by phone, please dial:
1-408-418-9388 (toll) and enter meeting number: 2634 101 1310 and password: 78883269

If during the meeting electronic transmission fails, the public may alert the Commission by calling 804-894-9652 or
emailing jbutler@revitalizeva.org. If alerted to a transmission failure, the Committee shall recess until public access is
restored.

Welcome and Call to Order Hon. Will Morefield, Chair
Call of the Roll Hon. James E. Campos, Acting Executive Director
Approval of the 1/4/23 Minutes (published on website)

Public Comment

Tabled Projects Ms. Sara Williams, Southwest Regional Director
Extensions & Modifications Ms. Sara Williams, Southwest Regional Director
Other Business M. Andy Sorrell, Deputy Director

Public Comment

Adjournment

-55—-



FY23 Southwest Virginia Program
Staff Summaries and Recommendations
May 2023

Two projects were tabled at the January 2023 meeting. Project updates and revised funding
recommendations have been provided for both. The Southwest Virginia Committee will act on
these applications at its meeting scheduled for May 18, 2023 at 10:15 A.M.

Tabled projects

Blue Ridge Public Television, Inc.
PBS Appalachia Vitginia (#4110)
$130,000.00 Requested (additional)

Project Summary: In January 2023, the Commission approved a $400,000 award to support the
establishment of PBS Appalachia Vitginia, a fully digital station serving the 14 counties and three
cities of the SWVA TRRC service area. The station, announced in July, 2022 will be fully region
based and will highlight positive stoties from the footprint, This content will support other regional
branding initiatives to market tourism and business development efforts, Commission funds will be
used for a variety of operating expenses over a two year start up period. All approved expenses will
be reimbursed at a 50% rate. The January approval included suppott for two staff positions,
Producer/ Videographer and Corporate Support Territory Manager. Both positions have already
been filled. The station plans to launch next month (June 10, 2023).

Matching Funds: Matching funds will be provided primarily from cutrent and future state
appropriation funding. The project was allocated $500,000 in FY2022/23 through VA DOE
appropriation. These funds have assisted with initial staffing needs and other expenses. The
applicant anticipated additional appropriations in the future ($1.25M). The applicant will also seek
support from the Appalachian Regional Commission during that program’s next round.

Project Outputs: The project will result in the establishment of PBS Appalachia Vitginia and the
cteation of 5 new jobs.

Staff Comments: 'The application submitted in October 2022 requested $530,000 to support start
up operating expenses for the newly established PBS Appalachia station. After careful review of the
application and budget, Staff determined that only $400,000 of the request was suitable for
Commission suppozt and could be recommended for funding, The General Manager salary
($130,000) was determined to be unsuitable for TRRC support because the position had already
been filled for several months using funding provided from a Virginia DOE state appropriation. The
Commission’s General Non-Eligible Uses of Funds state that Commission funds should not be used
to supplant othet state or federal funds for which an applicant is eligible. For this reason Staff could
not recommend that TRRC assume responsibility for the General Manager salary.

TRRC — FY23 Southwest Vitrginia Program May 2023 page 1

._.56_



Moments ptior to the January 2023 SWVA Program Committee meeting the applicant sent an email
which attempted to reallocate the portion of the budget not recommended for funding to two new
staff positions (Senior Producer and Digital Marketing). Staff was not provided a sufficient

oppottunity to teview and consider the new use of funds and the $130,000 in question was tabled by
the Commission.

In a recent update from the applicant the use of the funds has changed again. The update proposes
to use the additional §130,000 to fund three positions (Senior Producer, Corporate Suppott, and
Social Media/ Digital Matketing Input). Given the evolving staffing needs of this project it is
difficult to understand how these positions fit within a broader plan to establish and staff the station
during the startup period although two of the three (Cotpotate Support and Social Media/ Digital
Marketing Input) are stated to be focused on achieving sufficient revenues to sustain the project.

If funded, these positions should be reimbursed using the same method required of the original
$400,000 award. Reimbutsing all expenses at a 50% rate ensutes that the grantee must immediately
be responsible for half of the cost of each position. This appeats to be an achievable goal for the
organization through the utilization of the DOE appropriation and through the fundraising activities
of the Corporate Support team.

Financial Viability Assessment: To be updated. Awaiting information from applicant.

Staff Recommendation: To be updated. Awaiting information from applicant.

Mendota Community Association
Revitalization of Former Mendota (#4117)
$38,485.00 Requested

Profect Summary: 'This application was tabled in January 2023. Commission suppott is requested
to assist with planning needs focused on the redevelopment of the former Mendota School Building
and Grounds. The county owned building currently serves a variety of purposes in the community
of Mendota including housing a local branch of the Washington County Public Libraty. The facility
also contains a cafetetia, theater room and other spaces that could be used for a vatiety of purposes.
Commission support has been requested for additional planning work to determine the best future
uses for the building and to develop a prioritized strategy to addressing the structural and aesthetic
improvements that will be required for the redevelopment,

Matching Funds: The Washington County BOS recently committed $38,450 for HVAC upgrades

to the facility. No matching funds are presented to assist with the costs of the additional planning
activities.

Project Outputs: During review of this proposal, Staff struggled to identify the primaty output of
this project.

TRRC — FY23 Southwest Virginia Program May 2023 page 2

._.57._.



Staff Comments: 'The redevelopment of the former Mendota School Building and Grounds has
been a priority for Mendota for several yeats. The community would like to capitalize on the
facility’s advantageous location along North Fork of the Holston River and the terminus of the
Mendota Ttail to serve the developing outdoor recreation opportunities in the area. A Preliminary
Atchitectural Feasibility Report was completed in 2019 using funding provided by Virginia
Depattment of Housing and Community Development (DHCD). This document outlined a number
of potential uses for the building and provides general cost estimates for building upgrades. At that
time, the estimated cost of renovation was neatly $2.3M however the report notes that these
improvements could be accomplished in phases.

Duting initial review of this application prior to the January 2023 meeting, Staff struggled to identify
how the proposed activities differed from the scope of the 2019 repost. The application did not
provide a scope of work, or related cost estimate, from an engineering form to justify the $38,485
request amount. An additional concern was that the matching funds presented in the application are
untelated to the planning efforts. This program limits support for such capacity building projects to
up to 50% of third-party professional services. For this reason, the HVAC improvements are not an
eligible match for the application.

This application was tabled to allow time for additional project development. Since January, Staff
has reached out to Washington County and others to determine the best path forwatd for the
project. At this time it appears that the project will qualify for Virginia DEQ planning assistance to
complete an environmental study for the property. The DEQ application requires a 1:1 match which
can be met using the funds allocated by the Washington County Board of Supervisors for HVAC
upgtrades. The PAR includes the need for asbestos, lead based paint and indoor air quality
investigations which can be addressed through the environmental study. Given the age and known
conditions of the building, the study is ctitical for determining how best to proceed with
tenovations,

If approved, the DEQ funding appeats to be adequate to address a realistic planning need for the
ptoject. Commission funds ate not required at this time but may be requested to address future

phases of the rehabilitation process. TRRC Staff will continue to engage with the applicant as well as
Washington County Staff to determine when a new application to this Program is approptiate.

Financial Viability Assessment: Project needs further refinement before a full viability
assessment can be performed.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends no award.

TRRC — FY23 Southwest Virginia Program May 2023 page 3

-58-



OTHER BUSINESS

Catroll, Grayson, Galax Regional Industrial Facility
The Wired Road Connector Project (#3377)

Approved for $300,000 in March 2018 ($300,000 balance)
Request for extension

Staff Overview & Comments: 'This grant was approved for the construction of a witeless internet
System in Carroll and Grayson Counties. This system will connect to other projects underway in
both counties. These projects have encountered multiple delays related to broadband industty
material supply chain issues and labor shortages. The grantee has assuted Staff that the project will
be completed duting the extension petiod.

Staff recommends a final extension untit May 31, 2024,

Grayson County

Connect Grayson (#3530)

Approved for $325,000 in June 2019 ($325,000 balance)
Request for fifth year extension and change in scope

Staff Overview & Comunents: 'This project was approved in 2019 with a goal to serve over 5,000
premises across Grayson County with wireless services provided through Gigabeam Networks. The
project was developed in conjunction with Appalachian Power’s plans to deploy 240 miles of
“middle mile” fiber in Grayson. At time of approval the terms of the partnership with ApCo were
still undet development and the TRRC award was conditioned upon the Executive Divector’s
approval of a revised budget and outcomes. These items do not appeat to have been submitted.

A recent project update states that Appalachian Power has completed approximately 97% of the
middle mile installation in the western end of the County. Gigabeam has completed approximately
30% of its work in other parts of Grayson, however the installation of hardware in western Grayson
has not begun. The update notes several factoss including terrain and weather which have prevented
this work from occutting, To better address these challenges, the grantee has requested permission
to add a second last mile vendor to deploy 5G witeless broadband setvices which appears to be
mote suitable to effectively setve this portion of the County. The updated budget provided with the
request is based upon information provided by a national 5G Wireless vendot who has submitted an
unsolicited proposal to the County. The PPEA procurement has been utilized to allow other
interested vendors to submit a proposal.

Although Gigabeam was listed as a project vendor when the project was apptoved in 2019, the grant
was issued a standatd Letter of Agreement which only requited execution by Grayson County and the

Commission. Other broadband grants approved at the time with known private co-applicants wete
issued a three party agreement requiting execution by both the applicant and the vendor. For this

TRRC —~ FY23 Southwest Virginia Program May 2023 page 4

~50—



teason it appears that the County has flexibility to select a second vendor for implementation of the
5G wireless system. The program guidelines under which this grant was approved required minimum
broadband capability of at least 10 Mbps download and 1 Mbps upload speeds. The project update

states that the services will meet the FCC definition of broadband speeds (25 Mbps download and 3
Mbps upload).

'The grantee has also requested permission to transfer any assets purchases with TRRC funds to the
private vendos. Because this vendor, and the list of grant purchases assets, is unknown it would be
premature for this permission to be given at this time. Commission policy allows for the transfer of
assets with the Executive Director’s approval, This approval should be requested at the end of the
ptoject once all project deliverables and outcomes have been achieved. It would not be in the
Commission’s best interest to deviate from its standard asset management policy. An 18 month
extension was also requested however Commission policy allows for only 12 months. With this in

mind, it is likely that an additional extension will be tequired next year to allow for completion of the
project.

Staff recommends the approval of the revised project scope to include the addition of a second
last mile vendor. The grant’s end date will be extended to May 31, 2024.

TRRC — FY23 Southwest Virginia Program May 2023 page 5

....60....



STRATEGIC PLANNING
COMMITTEE

._.6"!.....



= In-Person Meeting »

AGENDA

STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE
Southwest Virginia Higher Education Center, Grand Hall
1 Partnership Circle, Abingdon, Virginia 24212
Thursday, May 18, 2023
11:30 A.M.

In accordance with §2.2-3708.3 of the Code of Virginia, public access for this meeting is being provided both in person and

through electronic communications means. The public may remotely participate in this meeting by utilizing the following
meeting link:

https://virginiatobaccocommission.my.webex.com/virginiatobaccocommission.my/j.php?MTID=m3a2aa37e12f81fle416e45820a6bb6fcc

If participating by phone, please dial:
1-408-418-9388 (toll) and enter meeting number: 2634 101 1310 and password: 78883269

If during the meeting electronic transmission fails, the public may alert the Commission by calling 804-894-9652 or
emailing jbutler@revitalizeva.org. If alerted to a transmission failure, the Committee shall recess until public access is
restored.

Welcome and Call to Order Myr. Ed Blevins, Chair
Call of the Roll Hon. James E. Campos, Acting Executive Director
Approval of the_1/5/23 Minutes (published on website)

Public Comment
2023-25 Strategic Plan Update Mr. Andy Sorrell, Deputy Director
Other Business Mr. Andy Sorrell, Deputy Director
Public Comment

Adjournment

—-(2—



FULL COMMISSION

_.63_



» In-Person Meeting =

AGENDA

FuLL COMMISSION
Southwest Virginia Higher Education Center, Grand Hall
1 Partnership Circle, Abingdon, Virginia 24212
Thursday, May 18, 2023
12:15 P.M. — Regular Meeting

In accordance with §2.2-3708.3 of the Code of Virginia, public access for this meeting is being provided both in person and
through electronic communications means. The public may remotely participate in this meeting by utilizing the following
meeting link:

https://virginiatobaccocommission.my.webex.com/virginiatobaccocommission.my/j.php?MTID=m3a2aa37e12f81f1e416e45820a6b6fcc

If participating by phone, please dial:
1-408-418-9388 (toll) and enter meeting number: 2634 101 1310 and password: 78883269

If during the meeting electronic transmission fails, the public may alert the Commission by calling 804-894-9652 or
emailing jbutler@revitalizeva.org. If alerted to a transmission failure, the Committee shall recess until public access is
restored.

Welcome and Call to Order Hon. Frank Ruff, Chair
Call of the Roll Hon. James E. Campos, Acting Executive Director
Approval of the 1/5/23 & 3/21/23 Minutes (published on website)

Public Comment

Presentation: Economic Development in

Southwest & Southside Virginia Adam Watkins, VEDP

Executive Committee Hon. Frank Ruff, Chair
Education Committee Hon. Kathy Byron, Chair
Incentives & Loans Committee Hon. Danny Marshall, Chair
Strategic Planning Committee Mr. Ed Blevins, Chair

Southern Virginia Committee Mr. Buddy Shelton, Chair
Southwest Virginia Committee Hon. Will Morefield, Chair
TROF & CBL Loan Updates M. Andy Sorrell, Deputy Director
Other Business M. Andy Sorrell, Deputy Director

Public Comment

Adjournment -64-



Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission
Proposed FY2024 Budget
Executive Committee Recommendation 4/11/2023

Endowment Balance July 1, 2022 $ 122,085,751
Minus June corpus invasion -
Ending Endowment Balance June 30, 2023 $ 122,085,751
Corpus Invasion--> 0.0%
Proposed
SOQURCES of Funds FY2024 Budget
Interest Earnings $ 3,762,348
TICR Endowment -
Lending Program Unobligated Balance 18,208,351
Carryforward 5,965,701
Total Sources $ 27,936,400
USES of Funds
Administration
Salaries, Benefits, Per Diems $ 1,432,900
Contractual Services, Travel 237,800
Supplies and Materials 11,000
Transfer Payments 334,300
Rent, Insurance, Agency Sve Charges 213,400
Furniture and Equipment 7,000

Total Administration $ 2,236,400

Education
Competitive $ 2,000,000
Workforce Financial Aid 2,200,000

Total Education $ 4,200,000

Economic Development
Southern Va Committee $ 6,000,000
Southwest Va Committee 3,500,000

Total Economic Development $ 9,500,000

Rural Energy Innovation Fund $ 12,000,000

Total Uses $ 27,936,400

_65_



Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission
Financial Summary
As of March 31, 2023

TICR Fund Balance $ 231,011,270

Restricted Endowment Balance $ 75,976,441

Unrestricted Endowment Balance $ 46,109,311

Restricted Endowment Accum Interest $ 4,394,646

Unrestricted Endowment Accum Interest $ (95,798)

Total Cash & Investments $ 357,395,869
Cash Disbursements - this month $ 1,020,449

Cash Disbursements - FYTD $ 12,991,942

Unobligated

Fund Balances

Special Projects

Education $ 2,021,984

Education-Workforce Training $ 3,318,509
Education-TAP $ 3,065,000
TROF (Deal Closing) $ 20,365,194
Southside Economic Development $ 16,167,225
Southern Va Committee $ 11,947,824

Southwest Va Committee $ 3,391,026
/Agribusiness

R&D/Broad

Megasite

Megasite Development $ 17,375,889

Lending Program $ 74,905,952
Administration $ 1,284,326
TICRC General Account $ 2,994,689

FY2023 Buldget Balance $ 159,908,107

5/1/2023



Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Cash Basis)
As of March 31, 2023

YTD Actual
as % of Variance Favorable
FY23 Budget YTD Actual Budget (Unfavorable)
REVENUES
Other Revenue (all cost codes) $ - $ 1,020,883.34 1,020,883.34
Total Revenues $ - $ 1,020,883.34 $1,020,883.34
EXPENDITURES
Administration
Salaries, Fringe Benefits, Per Diems $ 1,523,050 $ 975,861.30 64.1% $ 547,188.70
Contractual Services 514,900 315,027.97 61.2% 199,872.03
Supplies and Materials 4,500 4,753.01 105.6% (253.01)
Transfer Payments 416,680 14,500.00 3.5% 402,180.00
Rent, Insurance, Agency Svc Charges 208,300 145,820.23 70.0% 62,479.77
Furniture and Equipment 10,500 9,778.12 93.1% 721.88
Subtotal - Administration $ 2,677,930 $ 1,465,740.63 547% $1,212,189.37
Community Revitalization 33,075,889 11,526,201.25
Total Expenditures $ 35,753,819 $ 12,991,941.88
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures $ (35,753,819) $ (:I1,971,058.54)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In (endowment and earnings) $ 37,699,350 $ -
CASH BALANCE, June 30, 2022 $ 242,982,328 $ 242,982,328.28
CASH BALANCE, March 31, 2023 $ 244,927,859 $ 231,011,269.74

5/1/2023

_67_



mbo.ﬂw@

DBy mc_ucmm nm>o._aq<

mmom >ms_

sueo welbold Buipus sssuisng Ajunwiwo)

000'592.°98| 000'59L°0LS G00'59L 018 SIVLOL
ZZ0T AR U PSUn20 BUISoR UBLINGO . -
usym ZA09) J220| 0) PESINGSIP YA 0% 000°000°%$ piemy BupUsd ;y paAC aam __Em\mmwow 000'000'v$ SLONEDIUNWILOITIS |, wessjas Xaupd|  LZoZ/eo/s0 £18E
‘ZZ0Z 994 YA O} pesingsip ueo !
n uo mwﬂ%wzmuo : ; siusunaog . SATOWIO Jhuedwion
Jeay am $SelUn £2/1/9 UO PBs0jo aq 000'005% 000'005% piesy BUIpUSY - paaciddy Qg 000'005$ ooty arendd fuedwos ayend L20T/L LY £868
fli Ueq) tely jusoydde payiou yelg
“asuodsal
Bumemy ‘Zz/61/4 1 jueaydde 9 N i SHUBWND0Q -
Aujes0] 0} PEpIAIG J39YS W), UBaT] 000'SBE'SS|  000'SBE'SS| p ey Buipuag - peaciddy asl 000'586'sS Ayeydson| Auedwos srenud paoB [eoon|  gToz/S/0L| 6.0
“zZieiol peacsdde LoISSIUWOD
3l
gse004d L 000'082% 000'0828 e aal 000'08Z$ sinpnasayy] | Auedwos sleaud ga05 (€00 ZZ0Z/EL/B

.....68._..



000°55L' 48 000°599°2$ 000°06%°P$ 662¢L6'G12S vee'l 0z sj0afold O # 6LOT Ad
00022995 000°9}52S 000°501pS 61LZP8L'GPZS 6081 [ s1oafoid Jo # 0Z0Z Ad
00096518 000°05b$ 000'9pL LS STTVTVLLS z6¢ L spealoid 30 130T A4
000992 000°298% 000°26L°1LS 962°120°crL$ zap'L £ s193loid JO #

005

‘9263

0

$

aos

‘9264

182

'PSO'STLS

s90f01d o #

{a3ep o1) £T0Z Ad

3]ep 03 £20C A4 -610¢ Ad
spiemy 4041

....69_



. . SLAOLY Auouyiny wewdosasg

000‘ee $ |o00'0ee ¢ - pRRINGEIC] pajerodioou) suoReIUNWLICS 1eNBICE Jesung OILIOUOIT[ELISTIPU] [[SMSZ2 L JO UMOL £10Z/LElS poee

. 8L/.Z/9 I9UIY UMO | Ruoyiny

" w 005 L2 w - pasiNgsIiq yjesH eul] vdG 2017 _____2 mcmv:ﬂoa 1o yyeeH eulL ] Eman_m}mQ jelgsnpu) 3::00 ugueyang LL0grLfel £eee

000'¥¥ L ¢ |oos'es5L ¢ [ pIsINgSIp QoL "oyt ‘oid AVN Aunod AemogonN 2L0Z/Y/9 1ty

0002y $ JoooovL | %mwwkwﬁ Aessiwwog Aisyeg andug Aanod uipuesg 81L02/6/01 L8ye
: ‘ fuoyiny

000'0£9 ¢ looo'ose ¢ | pesingsipaqol O yosise mepie Aok Eisnpuy jeuciBay BluBAASTIg-aIAUEQ 8LOZ/GL/OL Zave

000'86 s loooort s 61/0¢/8 o971 deokiod Auoyiny Jusuidoaasq eusnau) Aunog [Bssmy | 6102/9/9 08¢

- pasangst(]

005'L $ { 000'SL ¢ | 0z/1iv - pesIngsia 11 ‘Nemaig sissig uaneg YA ‘Aunod suifan 40 vt ulor 810Z/08/F P¥SE
) _ 8L/0L/L sUB 6

000's ) $ | oo0'os g - posingsiq 077 'subisaq 26pry onig Aunog loued 810Z/0E/Y Shse
. . L2/82/B o Ruoyiny

000'0.2 ¢ jooc'olz 8 - pasIMgsy o1 ‘danN AuioB ISP [BUCISaY BIUENASHIG-BlIAUE] 6L02/9/8 955¢

009'se ¢ | 00G'¥¥ $ R n_%%gwm_o o7 'sisuled [910H suaIsyoe|g 10 Umo ] ‘aucisioelg LZ0Z/S/S vlog

008'GH % | 00s'sy $ | pesingsipeqoy 2717 ‘Bunoxep [enbig sisusbay $0 A0 “einueg 120282/ y84¢

110
o0g'sy $ | coo'sy $ | pssingsipagol "OU[ ‘UBABIIEAN Aoy LZOZ/0E psie

Ao jelgsnpul [euoifay elueAjAsiig-SlInIEQ

c20g Aely sueo 401

....."] 0......



009°c0¥'}

$

oov's6ge §

STVIOL

-

1

3

0oQ'sy $

LLICEIE
- pasIngsiq

Auoyiny

OT7 ‘i Bulpunod 4o esH UKL jusludojansqg [BisnpU] AUNOY [lBMaze]

¢20z Aey sueo JO¥L

LL0T/LSHY

HTAS

-71-



pieday yoegqmep)

1eq Uels:

FEITET] Papuz 9Tt
DOD0S'ELS 00°00%'8TS oUrpan'ess anp uswhedey| souewuopad |iniipoussd sotewiopag)  ‘saidojoulpay 3ulless CrREAOLU] xonewoddy 0z0T/0E/9| LTOT/OE/9| LIOT/TL/G ObEE
SoUBWLIONAD |  BIB( SDURLLIOLDY papuy p#IRIOAI0IU}
00'0% 00'0s 00°0% 110} paLILUOTY Juimaiasy i poLIag SOURLLIOHA SUOHEIIUNWIAT [RUBIQ 195UNS lamaze, ozoz/iE/e|  fToT/iese|  sroesie/s 00EE
elRQ S0USLIOHS | EBIBQ BTUBULIONDS poapuUz
g8l Sumainay Hulisyien | polag SouUBWIOMAd | IT ‘[l BLipuncd 10 Yijeay _uil [IPmazeL OZOL/TE/E|  LTOT/TE/E| LI0T/LT/¥ 36TE
2leg] SULWICHS | EIeq STuewWIOLRd papuy
<118 Fumainay FuLayzen i polsg SIURWIONI U} ‘sBIEd 40 2SI 6T0T/TE/TT| 9tozT/18/TT L102/9/€ 992¢
JoLW Jou papu3
0008 62'LT0'LES 67 LT0°2ES| yuswhed dwns dwinj|  aduewJouad ng{poLad SUBWIOMAY 32U WM YIRIRACN Ausd|  TzOT/TEfE| 9TOZ/0E/E| 9TOZ/L/TT SHZE
paindaXs pTIH ie ¥ papug
O0roRT'TIS D6'Z65'SS O8'RLLIGTS uesd wawAeday|  souewopsd liNgipOIIS4 SOUBULIONAY ITH ‘doueAap B0k | pagmps IouLd 6T0T/0E/9) 9TOZ/0S/9| 9TO0Z/0E/R PTZE
21E(Q SIURMLIOLIAY Rl souRlIoLRy papuz
aal Zuiiayes Supsylen| porisd souewopad;  (Qr 109[01d) DU; Al IASUILEIN (LY Asual TZOT/LE/E]  9TOZ/TE/E] 9TOT/M/S LLTE
GECEE'S S SEEREg ¢ | peanbaluawAeds)| eleQ IURULICLSY papu3 3DIAJES PUR $I|RS oM AN|g ALoyiny
Bupayies| poLad 3TUBULICLSY wawdoEnag
|21IsNpUY|
AIUNOY ||9MIZEL
Te0e/0E/6| STOT/0E/6| STOT/B/0T TOTE
pRINJaxa BIR(] SDUBLLI0)IS p=pu3
9¢°E68'9ES 0008 9E'E68'5ES ug|d JusiwAeday Burmanay [ponad azuewlcyad 20| SN JBISHIYIA uosiess) LTQT/TE/TT| PTOE/IE/T ST02/9/T Z00E
- < agr | gsxnbaljuswAedsl] eRQ snURLICH3Y papu3 (umony Ansoyiny
Bupaiyies [ pouad azuswiensd '8 de) t[2H YeQ) satasnpu) [BH ¥e0 wawdapaag
aoue3y
ANoD uosAein
720T/0E/9| PIOZ/TE/CT| SLOZ/SL/T 666¢
SW131 sJueLIolad
pasiAgd patelzodau
jo sauewlngad
Bupocyuciu
- ue|d uswAiedal 18W Jou papUl
agL paienofan| souswiopad jInd{pouRy SURLIOHAY 71 'S1EN401E NYIHIVIVddY |jessny LI0Z/OE/8|  PLOT/OE/S| $TOZ/T/8 6T
{SutpAosy
pIMNIINB 1PW lou papuy| Ddvy ol Auedwiod 191815 B 515Ky L)
00°000'sT$ 00°000°S.S Q0'006'007S uepd uswheday| souewiopad |INFiPOLEd SIURILIOHAG "3ul “Bupponil 15607 T 15¥90 Hanquaun STOZ/IE/E| vIOZ/TE/E|  ¥TOZ/S/S 4324
{[@3oH
BBQ J3URLLIONAS| PIRQ DILRWIOHDS papul Suoissas ay ) /sieleH #nbpnog
ass Supayes 3uliByIeD] poLad SDUBWLIONA IAERI] BXE) DT ‘101SHg HED {oas1g TZ0Z/TE/TT| €TOT/IE/T| viow/se/e 0582
paInsaxs] B jou papuz
D0°ZE5TYS 00'80%'LTYS 00"000°08F3 uerd wawheday|  sdurwiopId HIN]POLR] SIUBULICLAY 217 WEUNGK 811095 1nog LIOT/TE/TT| eTOz/Te/EE| vTOTAN/T S8
paynsaxa ¥w ou papuy o} 3]
[Hog ey 00'000'0ETS 00"000°0ET weyd wawhedsy|  souewwopad nd| popsag ssuswicad | ‘ASOJOULRSL PO VeIBLY LIICN 3j|iaveg 8TO0Z/0E/9| ET0Z/08/8| €T0Z/E2/8 LT
i i : o AL joalodd 3 ajeq pul;

£Z0Z AB|N SPoLISd SOUBLLIOLDH PPNOUOD YIM SHOH L SARY

-7 2_



0605 00'0% 00'0% B/u g/u|pasciddy LOISUIG "4} ‘SSB|9 S53Ud AdusH £202/08/9| s8TOT/OE/S| 8BTOZ/ST/L 95%€
AjUD BunieyS anuanay “UBLLISINGSIP papus
0oos 0008 C0'0% 2us5330.4 | polIad BdUBWIONAY Jnenby vQI *ej 0207/TE/TE| LTOZ/TE/ET| BI0Z/ST/L Save
AuQ Suueys anuanay B papuz| *ou) “afesadco] uoginog apisiads (v41808)
UM |iNd | POLEY FILELIOMRd Auoginy
Sat|pes
[eLIsnpuy
[euotiay
uolduiyses
0G°0S 00°0% 0005 ~YAws TZO7/0E/9] BIOT/0g/9| BIOT/LIT/L Z5¥E
e/u efu efu BlR(] URWIIONA| Bled FDUBUUCHEd papu3| ouj ‘edeladeo) uoginog apisAsds Aloyiny
Juuayies USR] polIad IUBWICHY tauidosaag
Jjouesy
Apno) raiws TZOT/OE/9]  BIOY/OE/9] BLOE/LT/L T&PE
a/u g/u 2/u pepul
suswied uwos 1snf] spuawiAed ueo| ISRl| pouad azuBLLICLIZd Cud AV AIUNCD ABMOTION TZOTITESE]  STOT/TS/E 8T0T/9/9 e
R3IRIeXy papu3 o
00'000°STLS 00°000'SZTS 00'000°0SZ$| Amdnujueg-yneyaq|  ueid juswheddy |pouad advewlopad]  ‘s1onpoid Jaquiy dol weuncp Nos 0v0e/TE/TT| LTOZ/TE/TT] BI0T/LT/E 8CFE
BIEQ DUBLLIOMAd| ®IEQ SIuURLIONA papug
gL Buimainay Supayieg |pousd S3uBLICEd #3unoy) pAoi4 TCOT/TE/ZT| LTOT/TE/eT| 810T/Te/t 90FE
B1EQ S2URWION3]| £1EQ SJUBLLIONAY papu3
gaL Juimalazy Supayien|pouad UBLLIOLS] uoiln ypald uedng| Awno) uipueid|  0Z0T/TE/TT| LIOT/IE/TT|  BTOT/TR/T|  SOWE
B1B(] BOUBILIONA| BIBC S2UBLLIONDH papu3 30
qaL Juimanay Suliaylen | polad SIURWLI0LSY *JUf $9DIAIIS UOLEIAY YA AUnod ‘piojpag TZOT/TE/CT| LTOT/TE/CT| 810Z/6Z/T S6EE
cal E1EQ SOUBWII0MA4| eleq SOURLLIONI] pepug U] ‘[BUGRBUISIU| JOYILY Aunag
Jupayen FuLayleD |poLIRd FIURULIOHS] BIUBAASTI
TZOZ/OE/B| LTOT/0E/6| LI0T/8E/ET ¥BEE
S1EQ FIURWINLSG| BIR( SOURLWI0NId papug 131u3) UMOL YU B3H euL] vE]
aglL Fuimainey Supaylen | pouad sauvewnopad| 77 ‘A Suipunod Jo Yiea Butl), ueueyong ozoz/og/e!  LTOT/0E/6]  2tOR/LlER £65E
QgL £1B(] A2UBILIONI| BlR@ BduewUOLRd papuy el (ned "1§ 0/2 27 sy $0 umol “ned 15
Juuayien BulBYIED | pOLISd SIUBLLIONSY
zZ0T/0E/s| L10Tfog/e] LTOT/L/TT SLEE
2/u efu ]
BJB( SUEUWIOLSG| 2iRQ SoURlLIoliad papL3 Iy euenisiig
Juimaiasy Jumainoy | pousd 9ruewopad 27 944 vosiun EJHEN L] Tenz/ogf6| Z10t/0E/6| ZtoT/ST/s IFEE
STHRIS. POLad: =T Fﬁm—EA upnenueo 2% 2380 1e3s | pancd n«.
2%eqg

£20Z KelN SPOLIad SOUBLLIONS PSPNIOUOD LM SO L SAROY

_73_



VIRGINIA TOBACCO REGION REVITALIZATION COMMISSION

Commission Committees
(rev. 12/30/2022)

EDUCATION COMMITTEE

The Hon. Kathy Byron, Chair

The Hon. L. Louise Lucas, Vice Chair
Ms. Gretchen Clark

Ms. Amanda Cox

Mr, Joel Cunningham, Jr.

Mr. Richard T. Hite, Jr.

Ms. Sandy Ratliff

The Hon. Gary D. Walker

The Hon. William C, “Will” Wampler, il

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Hon. Frank Ruff, Jr., Chair
The Hon. James “Will” Morefield, Yice Chair
The Hon. Leslie R. “Les” Adams
Mr. Edward “Ed” Blevins

The Hon. Kathy Byron

Ms. Julienne D. “Julie” Hensley
The Hon. Terry G. Kilgore

The Hon. L. Louise Lucas

The Hon. Daniel “Danny” Marshatl
The Hon. T. Jordan Miles, Il

Mr. Walter H. “Buddy” Shelton

INCENTIVES AND LOANS COMMITTEE

The Hon. Daniel “Danny” Marshall, Chair
The Hon. Terry G. Kilgore, Vice Chair
The Hon. Leslie R. “Les” Adams

Mr. Edward “Ed” Blevins

Ms. Gretchen B. Clark

The Honerable Stephen Cummings

Ms. Coley Jones Drinkwater

The Hon. Caren Merrick

The Hon. T. Jordan. Miles, Ili

The Hon. Joseph D. “Joe"” Morrissey
The Hon, William A. “Will” Pace

The Hon. Frank Ruff, Jr.

-T4-

SOUTHERN VIRGINIA COMMITTEE

Mr. Walter H. “Buddy” Shelton, Chair
The Hon. T. Jordan Miles, lll, Vice Chair
The Hon. Leslie R. “Les” Adams

The Hon. Kathy Byron

Mr. Joel Cunningham, Jr.

Ms. Coley Jones Drinkwater

Mr. Watt R. Foster, Jr.

Mr. Richard T. Hite, Jr.

Mr, Jay D, Jennings

The Hon. L. Louise Lucas

The Hon. Daniel “Danny” Marshall

The Hon. Caren Merrick

The Hon, Joseph D, “Joe” Morrissey
The Hon. William A. “Will” Pace

The Hon. Gary D, Walker

SOUTHWEST VIRGINIA COMMITTEE

The Hon. James “Will” Morefield, Chair
Ms, Julienne D, “Julie” Hensley, Vice Chair
Mr. Edward “Ed” Blevins

Ms., Gretchen B. Clark

Ms. Amanda Cox

The Hon. John S. Edwards

The Hon. Terry G. Kilgore

The Hon. Matthew Lohr

The Hon. William A, “Will” Pace

Ms. Sandy Ratliff

The Hon. William C, “Will” Wampler, H
Ms. Sarah L. Wilson

STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE

Mr. Edward “Ed” Blevins, Chair

The Hon. Leslie R. “Les” Adams, Vice Chair
The Hon. Kathy Byron

Ms. Gretchen B. Clark

Ms. Julienne D. “Julie” Hensley

The Hon. Matthew Lohr

Mr. T. Jordan Miles, Il

The Hon. William C. “Will” Wampler, Il



